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1.0 ABOUT US

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED is a registered limited liability company, duly incorporated with
Corporate Affairs Commission. The company is also into Civil, Electrical, and Mechanical Engineering.
The company started operation in October 2018, and it has been a wide range for high quality service to various organization
both in public and private sector of the country

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED is established with a view to pioneering positive development
within the engineering services and general supplies through a well-structured network of policies,
strategies, and standard. We engage in every aspect of the engineering services consultancy supplies
and general contract including exploration and production manufacturing marketing and
transportation and sales and power generation. we are also investing in renewable and advanced
technologies. Our diverse and global workforce consist of highly skilled employees. We are committed
to supply high-quality and cost-effective services to an increasing diverse client base with innovations
and technological advancement divining industry standards all times we are ideally pleased to offer
guidance services and support ensuring that our clients enjoy the benefits of leading-edge products
with guarantee of reliability and value for their money. To this end the corporate entity must have
global investments Limited has diverse harms in meeting the needs and wants of the Nigerian
populace.

1.1 WHY US
e QOur Personnel

We have a network of top worldwide professionals passionate about providing high-quality
service and satisfying our clients.

e Knowledge

We have an advantage in providing the services needed because of our distinctive blend of
experience, knowledge, and understanding of local and worldwide markets. We are
continually looking for innovative methods to enhance the services we provide.

e Key Drivers

MUZTAF is a leader in providing value-added construction services to our customers by
creating a successful partnership with them throughout the construction process. We pledge
to establish lasting relationships with our customers by exceeding their expectations and
gaining their trust through exceptional performance by every construction team member.
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Water and Environmental

Transport Engineering

Heath and Social Care

Engineering Roads and Highways Hospitals
Water and Wastewater Rail and Ports Clinics
Irrigation Aviation Social Care Facilities

Waste Management

Property & Real Estate Development

Energy & Natural Resources

Tourism and Leisure

Residential Developments Power (Electricity) Hotels
Commercial & Office Buildings Oil and Gas Resorts
Retail Developments Mining & Agriculture Entertainment
Sports Education ICT
Stadiums Schools Information Management
Other Sports Facilities Higher Institutions Telecommunications
Libraries Security

1.3 CORE VALUES

e Customer focus: We shall continue to try to comprehend and meet our customers' specific
needs and expectations by offering quality services.

e Teamwork: Our staff shall work together collaboratively towards delivering quality service to
our customers.

e Fulfillment: We shall provide an enabling environment that fosters talent development and
provides delight in work.

e Quality and Excellence: — We shall set and achieve high standards in everything we do while
ensuring safety first.

e Integrity: The Corporation is committed to doing the right thing.

e Transparency and Accountability: The Corporation shall consistently disclose its actions and
remain responsible to our clients.

e Environment consciousness: We shall be conscious about environmental and social
sustainability issues in its operations.

e Professionalism: We will carry out our duties in a professional manner and constantly strive
to improve in accordance with the relevant professional standards.

e Innovation: We shall continue to try to comprehend and meet the specific needs and
expectations of our customers by offering services that do so.
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1.4 BASIC QUALITY ASSURANCE

e Promote internal standardization for the whole company and establish structures for
qualitative control QC

e Conduct comprehensive and continuous research for the development of new technologies
and products

e Proactively idealized methods of statistical control for all areas of company activities

e Establish quality assurance structures for all manufacturing processes

e Exert effort for cost reductions of each product by continual modernization of manufacturing
systems.

e Secure quality assurance programs over materials and components with our suppliers’ true
contracts
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1.5 CAPACITY BUILDING AND TRAINING

To help our personnel better meet the unique needs of our clients, increase their ability to finish
projects successfully, and increase the returns on infrastructure investments, we provide a wide
range of flexible capacity development and training programs. These includes

Developing personnel at all levels to constantly strive to obtain new knowledge and to
acquire empirical reasoning ability from a broad perspective

e Training staff to be dedicated as leaders in their field but it lies in their knowledge and
experience.

e Developing personnel who can overcome any adversity and strive towards achieving targets.

e Training staff to place the highest value on teamwork resulting from combined efforts of all
individuals.

1.6 BASIC POLICY FOR EDUCATION AND TRAINING

All employees will use every available opportunity to enhance self-development

e Those in leadership positions will exemplify model behaviour all time

e The emphasis of education is on-the-job training led to buy the supervisors through the
operations. supplementary training off the job is also provided

e Each head of all management levels will appraise staff fairly and conduct effective training
programs periodically and consistently.

e Appraisals for each head of management levels are based as a rule on the success of staff
education and training

1.7 OUR ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSIBILITIES

We take our environmental responsibilities very seriously as MUZTAF global Investment Limited. We
recognize that our operations have an impact on the local regional and global environment within
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which people live and work and that sustainable growth is only possible through careful stewardship
of our impacts.

The use of environmentally sound products that provide maximum operating safety conditions are
fundamental to the success of our business. we make sure that all our site operations safeguard health

minimise energy use emissions and waste and conserve natural resources.

We regularly review our environmental performance and ensure it complies with all national

environmental regulations laws and codes of practices.

We frequently train our workers on
how to observe safety on site,
through our daily prep talk by the
Safety Officer.

Safety Kit for our workers

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology
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1.8 SERVICES

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED is a provider of complete power distribution solution to both
ICE and NEMA/ANSI standards, herewith a summarized list of MGIL solutions.

1.8.1 Supply of Cars, Trucks and Motorbikes

One of the most complicated supply chains in the world is that of cars, construction plants, and
machinery. MUZTAF Global Investment Limited makes it easy for our clients to access our various plants

at their own pace at the lowest cost possible. Plants such as low beds, roller compactors, tractors,
concrete mixers, and cranes are available.

We have heavy duty truck for sale
and to deliver materials to various
sites within and outside the Federal

Capital Territory

Our Low bed is fully operational to

transfer vehicles from one location
to the other.
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We have quality tanker, available
for hire and purchase to deliver

liquid fuel across the country.

We have quality tanker with
available for hire and purchase to
deliver liquid fuel across the

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology
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1.8.2 Rural Infrastructure and Road Network

Our project delivering team are vast in the delivery of quality road, rural electrification, and urban development

projects.

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology



MATERIALS RECOVERY AND RECYCLING INDUSTRY

We have years of experience in materials recovery and recycling industry. We
frade in all types of recyclable materials for example: Ferrous and non-ferrous
metals, electronic and electrical scraps, manufacturing scraps etc. We are a
foremost scrap brokerage company with our operations encompassing -
demolition and dismantling, buying, processing/sorting, trading and exports of
recyclable materials.”
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1.8.3Installation, Supply and Services of Electrical Equipment

We have a highly experienced team in delivering electrical services such as electrical installation and repair,
Electrical Panel Upgrades, Installation of transformer, Electrical Panel Repair Circuit, Installation among others.

W <
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1.8.4 Supply and installation of Mechanical Equipment

We also procure, install and operate various mechanical tools e.g. lathe machine for both Industrial

and commercial use.
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1.8.5 Civil Engineering Services
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1.8.6 Construction of Road and Bridge
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1.8.7 General Supplies and Services of Transformers




1.8.8 Information Technology and Telecommunications
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1.8.9 Water Supply in Rural Areas
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1.8.10 Provision of Educational / Health Facilities
wy
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2.0 KEY PERSONNEL AND THEIR QUALIFICATION
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ABDULAGAFAR MOHAMMED TOPE is the project Architect of the company. He is a graduate of
Architecture from the Federal University of Technology Minna. He specializes in the design and
administration of major commercial and residential projects together with extensive infrastructural
schemes, he has extensive experience of project management roles on variety of properties and
projects working for both private and public sector.

CURRICULUM VITAE

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

An enthusiastic team player with a good understanding of sustainable buildings and PASSIVHAUS
which is evidenced by the good results obtained during the attainment of my BSc. Arch and MSc.
Arch degrees. Equipped with various Architectural and Environmental Design tool skills, including
experience teaching/tutoring students at master's level on Environmental Design and Passivhaus
principles, | have experience working in architectural practice in collaboration with other
professionals were delivered planning and construction drawings diligently under pressure and meet
deadlines. Passionate about pursuing my career in sustainable design, | enjoy developing myself
through every challenge in my experience.

EDUCATION

MArch Environmental Design, 2018
University of Nottingham, UK — Nottingham

During my time there, | was able to develop the following skills:

e an understanding of the of the role of architects in supporting sustainable development

e an understanding of the importance of micro-climate and site context in architectural design

e the ability to exercise original thinking. design experimentation and creativity age

e the ability to apply integrated environmental design approach in architectural projects

e the ability of use building performance prediction fools to enhance and refine design
proposals

e the ability to communicate ideas effectively in verbal communication and written reports

e interpersonal communication and professional presentation skills.

Activities

e Attended ECOBUILD, PASSIVHAUS conferences and events.

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology
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Final Master's Degree project shortlisted for PASSIVHAUS and Council of Tall Buildings and
Urban Habitat (CTBUH) Awards, 2018. Shortilisted entry published in the CTBUH 2018 end of
the year magazine.

BArch, 2010

Federal University of Technology. Niger State, Nigeria.

The following are the skills developed after the 5-year programme:

an understanding of the basic design requirements of various building types.

an understanding of the relationship between buildings and its immediate

environment

an understanding of the effect of the climate on bUilding designs

an understanding of the scientific and technical knowledge behind the versatility in designing
buildings responsive to their environment.

Activities
e Participated in various apprenticeship programmes
e Final bachelor's degree project on an orthopedic hospital with emphasis on using the
environment to help support patients' recoveries.

SKILLS

Proficient in the following software tools: Adobe InDesign and Photoshop, AutoCAD, Cinema 4D,
Design PH, Google Sketchup, IES_VE, Microsoft Office, Optivent, Revit and Sefaira.

WORK HISTORY

Research, 09/2017 to 06/2018
University of Nottingham, UK. Nottingham, Nottinghamshire,

Design proposal on the conversion of an existing indoor sports hall into a new 6th form
passive building for Highfield Schools, Matlock, UK, which was Used to inform the design
direction of the school

Prepared an Advanced Environmental Design report on the 6th form building design proposal
for Highfield Schools in Matlock, UK. This report demonstrated the use of various
Environmental Design strategies and tools Such as Sefaira, IES_VE and Optivent to inform the
design of a sustainable, energy efficient, passive building.

Prepared a detailed report titled "Thermal and Daylight Performance of The Nottingham
Geospatial Building', an exploration into a free-running building possibility in summer season.

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology
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In this report, | demonstrated the use of various environmental design strategies and tools to
maintain good thermal and daylighting performance and reducing energy Use.

Dissertation titled "Regionalism in Northern and South-Western Traditional Architecture of
Nigeria, a paper that reveals how the environmental conditions have informed the traditional
builders of different geographical regions and how those practices have been transferred and
modified by the present generation.

Tutor Assistant, 10/2018 to 01/2019
University of Nottingham, UK - Nottingham, Nottinghamshire

Gave tutorials to master's students in the Department of Architecture and Built Environment,
Sustainable Tall Building Studio on PASSIVHAUS and Sustainability in Tall buildings.

Gave fufonals on the use of Environmental design tools Such as Design PH. IES_VE, Optivent
and Sefaira.

Gave useful feedback on Environmental Design, Sustainability and PASSIVHAUS Principles to
masters students during interim review critiques.

Architectural Assistant: Abzass Int'l Concept Nig Ltd 03/2012 to Date

Prepared detailed construction drawings with specifications in AutoCAD.

Created new and innovative approaches to problems and discussed them with project
managers.

Verified that construction detail documentation conformed to quality assurance and best
practice standards.

Met with municipal building department and other governing agency officials to coordinate
approvals.

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology
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THE UNIVERSITY OF NOTTINGHAM

It is hereby certified that after having satisfied all the

conditions prescribed by the University
MOHAMMED JAMIU TOPE ABDULGAFAR

was on the
twelfth day of December, 2018
duly admitted to the degree of
Master of Architecture

in Environmental Design
With Merit

SAu Jus)

President and Vice-Chancellor Registrar
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OWOLABI LATEEF BOLAII is the Project Manager of the company, he obtained his BEng in Civil
Engineering from the University of Ilorin in 2004.

He specializes in professional services, including project monitoring and expert witness. Building
inspection and defect diagnosis, project strategic advice and procurement advice.

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology
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JIMOH AYOOLA ABDULRAFIU is the Chief Technical Officer of the company; he is an Electrical
Engineer by both discipline and profession. He has experience in delivery of projects from inception
to completion including feasibility studies, project, and development management, covering a variety
of contract and professional instructions for a wide-ranging client base in the corporate public and
private sectors.

CURRICULUM VITAE

Profession: Power Systems Engineer
Date of Birth: 6th November 1986
Years with Firm: 5 years
Nationality: Nigeria

EDUCATION

e M.Sc. Energy and Power Systems, University of Liverpool, Liverpool, United Kingdom
e Diploma in Science and Engineering Liverpool International 36/ 80

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATION
Member, Council for the Regulation of Engineering in Nigeria (COREN)

SUMMARY OF KEY EXPERIENCE AND RESPONSIBILITIES

e Modeling of electrical power equipment and systems.

e Electrical network studies (Load flow, Fault levels and Gid stability studies, Frequency
Control, Power Evacuation).

e Feasibility studies for Independent Power Producer (PP) projects.

e Testing and commissioning of protective relays for primary equipment of Voltages up to
330kV.

e Grading/Coordination of relay settings for Distance and IDMT overcurrent/earth fault
protection schemes.

e Testing and commissioning of power and distribution transformers.

e Power Evacuation and Evacuation Transmission Status.

e Assistant engineer in preparing proposal for power evacuation studies

e Experience user of power system analysis software; NEPLAN, Efap and PvSystem

e User of AutoCAD.

e Good Knowledge of Microsoft Office packages (MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint and Visio).

e Experience in computer networking. software and hardware.

e Experience in building electrical installation and maintenance.

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology



NN

MUZTAF

GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

WORKING EXPERIENCE
Electrical Engineer

Network Analysis for Northern Corridor Expansion Project

Review of settings. calibration and testing of Main (Distance) and Backup
Protection relays on Alaojilkot-ekpene 330kV lines 1&2

Participated in 132/33 kV Relay Coordination study and implementation of two
Work Centers (Calabar and Alaoj) Port Harcourt region of Transmission
Company of Nigeria (TCN)

Participated in testing. energization and commissioning of Transformer Ti of
Adiabo 150 MVA, 330/132 kV Transmission Substation Calabar

Power system engineer involved in Frequency Control Studies on National grid
(visit all existing power station, national control center and supplementary
national control center for data collection)

Power System Evacuation Study for ibom Power Company

Power System Evacuation Studies on Cr Cosmos 50 MW PV Solar Plant,
Panyam, Plateau State

ASsistant engineer in preparing proposal for power evacuation studies such as
sky power energy, QIPP amongst others

Calculation of fault levels such as Zuma Power Plant Ajaokuta, Abeokuta old
and new substations amongst others

Power System Analysis for upgrading 330kv Substation busbar Power
Evacuation and Evacuation Transmission Status of the 10 NIPP generating
plants for Honeywell Group Limited in September 2013.

Calculation and Preparation of monthly progress report for various Projects
and review of EPC invoices

BOQ Preparations and Percentage Completion calculations.

EMPLOYMENT RECORD:

2013 to 2014 JIYODA Engineering Nig. Ltd
2018 to Date MUZTAF Global Investment Ltd

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology
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2.0 COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATES

2.1 Corporate Affairs Commission

RC 1430160

CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION
FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF NIGERIA

Certificate of Incorporation

I lereby certify that

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

is this day incosporated under the COMPANIES AND ALLIED
MATTERS ACT 1990 and that the Company is Limited By Shares.

Given under my hand at Abuja this 9th day of August, 2077.

BELLO MAHMUD

1001267 chisv.r:;lT - General
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Note:

| If there is insufficient space on the form (o provide the information required, please altach a separste sheet conlaining the inlormation set
out in the prescribed form.

2 Where a director is resigning, copy of his resignation letter should be attached

Presented for filing by:

Name: AGHED HANNAHE. __ Accreditation Number: NBN‘NDSEZE . o

Address: PLOT 439, MAURITIUS STREET, EFAB-QUEENS ESTATE, KARSANA, GWARIMPA, ABUJA

el No. & E.mai; 0703087223 1/aghedohannah@yaho0.com _ signature & Date:. {Xihi\b ¥ lDy

A CORPORATE AFFALYS € :
\ - " istry [')‘tpsl';rg::i!rISSlo“
Post- Regiztration Unit
CiL.IFIED TRUE. COPY

02 MAR 221

OJINI ALICE AMEC
e PWPOST 0

e

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology



TAX CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

Name of Company
RC No

Date of Incorporation
TIN

FIRS ID

Business Address

Business Status

4, ¢ DER
&%i Ry ,

FIRS

oy
35

u an N

13

.

It pays to pay your taxes..

TCC NO : 225046224969
TAX OFFICE : MSTO ASOKORO
DATE 1 2025-01-02

: MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED
11430160

:2017-08-09

1 20590401-0001

: 2101110024969

: 15B,ABIOLA ESTATE MAHOGANY STR

: Commenced Business 2021-01-01

This is to certify that the above named company has rendered Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Information Technology
Development Levy, Education Tax, as well as other tax returns and paid the assessed taxes in accordance with the
relevant tax laws for all years including the past three assessment years as detailed hereunder.

Revenue

Assessible Profit/Loss
Total Profit

Tax Payable

Tax Outstanding (If Any)

Source of Income
Other Comments
This Certificate Expires on

Official Stamp Impression

Assessment Year Assessment Year Assessment Year

2022 2023 2024

NGN 0.00 NGN 18,360,503.05 NGN 575,028,798.00
NGN 0.00 NGN 200,100.00 NGN 34,483,333.00
NGN 0.00 NGN 200,100.00 NGN 34,483,333.00
NGN 0.00 NGN 0.00 NGN 10,344,999.90
NGN 0.00 NGN 0.00 NGN 0.00

. Activities of business and employers membership organizations
: Issued
1 2025-12-31

SAMAILA AMINU
Tax Controller

Name & Rank of Approving Officer
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ILORIN MICRO & SMALL TAX OFFICE
i.0BBO ROAD, PMB 1408 ILORIN KWARA STATE
09070327816
liorin msto@firs gov.ng, www firs gov ng

‘f’fif\-

TIN 20590401~ 0001 16"™ March 2021

RC 1430160 ILV060021430160

The Managing Director,
MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

158 ABIOLA ESTATE,MAHOGANY STREET,GRA,
ILORIN,KWARA STATE
Dear Sir,

VALUE ADDED TAX REGISTRATION

Further to your submission of registration form for the above, please be informed that your

Tax Identification Number as a collection agent is20590401-0001.

Please quote this number in all correspondence with this office and also on your sales
invoices. You are therefore under obligation to file monthly returns to this office.

Consequently offences ranging from furnishing of false information/documents, fraudulent,
evasion of VAT, un-notified change of address, failure to file proper records and account,
failure to collect VAT, failure to file monthly returns, failure to remit, etc. attract various
penalties in accordance with part V of the Decree.

Similarly, Section 35°(1) part VI empowers and authorizes Revenue officers to carry out
inspection, compliance and monitoring on all companies. Therefore all cases of irregularity or
nil returns may warrant full scale Audit or Special Investigation in accordance with Tax Laws.
| congratulate you on your registration and wish you successful business in the years ahead.

Yours Faithfully,

AGBABIAKAT.A
Tax Controller
Micro & Small Tax Office, llorin.
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Ctiginal

National Pension Commission

Pension Clearance Certificate

Employer cOde__J'ZES’B_?E?iz' 15

This is tn Olmtfy that

_MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTM ENT_L,IMJIED___;; ‘RC. Nor192677-
has complied with The_provisiOnsﬁ'b;f;th,,e-~E?9nsion Reform Act 2004
The details of compliance are as follows:

| Description : Year..2022., | Y eard0Z3 . | Y ear292 %
3 : 3

i Number of Employees 3
116,640.00

|
Pension Contribufions Remitted to Employees | \ O
11_6,6»‘40;00 Sl

1,944,000.00

| RSAs (¥
| sum Assured for Group Life insurance ' }
//. - e

is certificate expires on ,_:_’_1_P_'?.E'?_"_"_EE!‘_'.A?_,‘_’E?_WW

: 6fﬁcial Date Stamp Impression Approved Signatory




Certificate No. LAF0034103

3 Federal Republic of Nigeria

_ PY Industrial Tramning Fund

el CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

This is to certify that MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

& -l‘- !

Address — - 15 ABIOLA ESTATE

Has complied with year 2024 Industrial Training Fund Contribution
in accordance with the Llaws of the Federal Republic of Nigeria cap. 19 Laws
of the Federation Section 6 subsections (1), (11), (111) of 2011 as amended

LAF-00/7-6312

REGISTRATION NO.
RECEIPT NO. 000564888
THIS CERTIFICATE EXPIRES 315" DECEMBER ;.. 2025

D SHWATSHAK MATNIYU ANNE NA
Name and Signature
Area Manager

AHMED Il HASSAN ABDULWAHAB ,‘
Name and Signature et &

Head %‘«gg&% Iligfl?:?mmw Area




No.00000403353

NIGERIA SOCIAL INSURANCE TRUST FUND
ECS CLEARANCE CERTIFICATE

ORIGINAL
Employer Registration No. ypo5131721
h_.-""r__'- ® L \ 5""': oS
s 65 Vo t%ﬁ*% Vher!
[
MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED 1 #30 160

RC No

Has complied with the provisions of the Employees’ Compensation ACT 2010 (ECA 2010)

The details of compliance are as foliows:

Description Year 2023 Year..2024 | Year..2025

Number of Employees 3 3 3

ECS Contribution Level
PAID PAID PAID

This certificate expires on 31st December, 2025

21 FEB, 2025

Approved Signature




BUREAU OF PUBLIC
PROCUREMENT

www_bpp_gov_ng | *Competition *Transparency *Efficlency |

11, Suleiman Barau Street,
Presidential Villa,
ABUJA-NIGERIA

Expiry Date

December-31-2025 gl] nferim 33,125’[51’1’5[{{1111 33.1?]31115{' @IQRQR)

This is to certify the registration of

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

Company Registration No.1430160
Nigeria Owned / Private Company Limited by Shares

in the National Database of Particulars, Categorization, and Classification of Contractors,
Consultants and Service Providers.

SUNERL OF PUSLIC PIOCUTEWENT BUSEL GF PEBLIC FRDCUNENENT SEREAU OF PUBLICIRSGUEEWENT BURERS §F PUSLIC PRDGSAEMENT SUEAL OF FUBLT PROCUREMENT SUREAL 0F FLSLIC PROCUSEWENT BUREAL OF PUBLIC PROCUREMENT EUREAL DY PUSLIC PRICUTEWENT SSRBAU OF PUSLIC PEJCUSEWENT BURERU 8F PEELIE PRDCGR EMENT

FIRS PENCOM : NSITF ITF

Compliant Compliant with 3 Compliant
personnel, as obtained
from PENCOM.

Compliant

L
I
€
B
"
Il
&
0
B
W
i
]
u
]

BURTAL BF PUBLIE PRSCUREMINT RUSRAL SF PURLIE FROEUAENENT BUREAL BF BURLIE ET RUIREAL 8 PURLIE FAOCCREMENT WURRAL OF FURLE PRECURTMENT RURLAY 5 PUBLIC PROEURDMENT BF FURLIE PRGELARMINT BUARAL OF PUBLIE PRACUTDWENT F FURLIE PESEUSEMENT RLESAL SF PURLIE FROCSRTMENT

BUSINESS CATEGORIES (NOTE: Only categories with asterisk (*) have been verified by BPP)

Public Relations and Media | Recruitment and Staffing Services | Urban, Town and Regional Planning | Agricultural & Farm Materials & Inputs |
Agricultural Machinery & Equipment | Motor Vehicles/Trucks/Motor Cycles | Communications Equipment | Oil and Gas Storage and Transport Facilities |
Power Generation | Power Distribution | Power Transmission | Other Renewable Power Equipment | Power Generating Sets | Power Generator Sets |
Solar Power Equipment | Water Supply and Reticulation | Water Storage Systems |

Generated on ApriI-03-2025 Ref. No. 0000'0015'4304
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MUZTAF

Professional Certificate

2.7

MEMBERSHIP NUMBERS

Q459490

COMPUTER PROFESSIONAL COUNCIL OF NIGERIA

This b5 certify thal
MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LTD
(Being duly qualified has been admitted as

@\\&\&\w
O the Society and is entitled to all rights, Genefits, and o Corfoates

valid tll
privileges accorded by the constitution and (Sye - Laws. G 0022

29nd paye Dec., 2097
uﬂ?@u PR AL

. ‘ .
Execiitive secretary President

Dated on:

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology



NIGERIAN ELECTRICITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES AGENCY%
CORPORATE HEADQUARTERS sy ill

No, 4, Dar es Salaam Crescent, Wuse Il Abulja, FCT, Mobile: +234 706 BGR1566, 4234 907 4499922, of Power
Emall: Info@nemsa.gov.ng, Website: wWwwL.nemsa. gov.ng

Certificate No: CC/CEIF/PR/06578

CORPORATE CERTIFICATION TO UNDERTAKE ELECTRICAL
INSTALLATION CONTRACTING WORKS IN NIGERIA

lated requirements for undertaking Electrical Installation
) upon proof of technical skills, expertise and competence
of the company’'s Electrical Ianinccr#'l‘cc]molngisl, the company is hereby authorized
to carry out electrical installation works in Nigeria in accordance with the provisions

(Part 2 Section 6(m)) of NEMSA ACT, 2015.

Having satisfied the stipu
Contracting Works (EICW

Company RC No.: 1430160 .........................................................................

Name of Company:

" MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENTLTD s

Name of Company’s Electrical Engineer/Technologist:

--------------------------------------------

----------------------------------------------------

Signature
Certified Company’s Electrical EngineerlTelph_qg,lpgigt

Signature
Chief Electrical Inspector of the Federation

Receipt No49283 .. ............... Amount Paid: N100.
Date of lssue.g.g.'f?. MAY2024 Expiry [.‘)at.r:z"m“M“'r 2026 .

logist leaves the organization, the Corporate Certification pecomes Invalld.

ngineer/Techno
nvalidates this certificate.

NOTE: When the Certified company’s Electrical £
Any alteration |

WW.ﬁEﬂ!!J.Hl}\’.ﬂE
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i NIGERIAN EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

EXPORTERS' REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE
Tbio o to centify that

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LTD
}O 5y

NIGERIAN EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL

Tuesday 19 d{ September 2017

Valid till 19/09/2019

)4‘.. Abuja

RE No. 0001782

A\

MUZTAF

GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

AT

Q . — — & O)
IR
Olusegun Awolowo

Exccutive Director / CEO /

i a negistened exponten with the ,I

...delivering quality infrastructure using modern technology



IMATH s IENCEIN S
(ACReSAL)

KWAR A STATE PROJECT MANAGEMENT OFFICE

: 'MINIBTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, ILORIN, KWARA STATB
L 25% February 2025.

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED,
No.16, Orchid Lane, off Bronze Boulevard
Bail Island by Bilaad Estatelife Camp Abuja

Federal Capitel Territory.

NG-KWARA ACRESAL-439206-GO-RFB

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PROCUREMENT OF SNOS WAST TRUCKS AND 70 NOS
METAL DUST BINS FOR WASTE MANAGEMENT IN KWARA STATE.

REFERENCE NUMBER: NG-K'WARA-ACRESAL439206-GO-RFB

Consequent upon the quotaticn vou submitted recently and the evaiuation and Negotiation
thereafter, | am pleased to inform you that your submission was considered appropriate for the

assignment. ' ~

2. in the light of the above, the Kwara State Agro-Climatic Resilience in Semi-Arid Landscapes
(ACReSAL) has approved your engagement in respect of PROCUREMENT OF 5 NOS WASTE TRUCKS
AND 70 NOS METAL WASTE BINS FOR WASTE MANAGEMENT IN THE STATE at the total contract sum
of N1,267,879,344:00 (One Billion,Two Hundred and Sixty-Seven Million, Eight Hundred and
Seventy-Nine Thousand ,Three Hundred and Forty-Four Naira) only.

3 Please indicate your acceptance of this award in writing within seven days from the date of
this award letter. :

4. Accept my congratu!ati_pqs.

AREGBE, Shamsudeen Olatunbosun

State Pro]ect Coordmator (SPC) 8

Scanned with

i & CamScanner’;


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

AGRO-CLIMATIC RESILIENCE IN SEMI-ARID LANDSCAPES
~ (ACReSAL)

KWARA STATE PROJECT MANAGEMENT OFFICE e wom:

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, ILORIN, KWARA STATE
28™, February 2025.

NG-KWARA STATE ACRESAL-439206-GO-RFB
CONTRACT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

KWARA ACRESAL PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION UNIT
No 11 Trinity Road, GRA llorin, Km State.

For the

PROCUREMENT OF 5 NOS WASTE TRUCKS AND 70 NOS METAL WASTE BINS FOR WASTE
MANAGEMENT IN THE STATE.

and
MESSRS MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED,
Abuja, FCT,
Dated 28th February 2025.
 CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made on 28th February 2025 between Kwara ACReSAL Project Implementation
Unit of Agro - Climatic Reslilience in Semi-Arid Landscapes Project, (hereinafter called “the procuring
entity”) of the one part and Messrs Muztaf Global Investment Limited Abuja Federal Capital Territory

. (herelnafter called “The Service Provider”) of the other part: WHEREAS the Procuring Entity invited
Tenders for services, for PROCUREMENT OF 5 NOS WASTE TRUCKS AND 70 NOS METAL WASTE BINS
i FOR WASTE MANAGEMENT IN THE STATE, and has accepted a Tender by The Service Ptmd@ef of
< those activities and related services in the sum of N1,267,879,344:00 (One Billion, Two Hundred and
Sixty-Seven Million, Eight Hundred and Seventy-Nine Thousand, Three Hundred and Forty-Four
Naira) only with a completion period of 2 Months (hereinafter called “the Contract Price”). :

e - NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:
e

_! 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respécﬂvely
: assigned to them in the General Conditions of Contract hereafter referred to.

2: The documents forming the Contract shall be interpreted in the following order of priority:
(i) The signed Form of Contract Agreement. '

(ii) Unconditional acceptance

(iii) The letter of Notification of Award

d Tender Submission Sheet as submitted by the Tenderer.

————
-c—— N

¥

:  Scanned with !
i & CamScanner’;


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

3. In consideration ofytl@l_"glﬁ_m‘ems to be made by the Procuring Entity to the Supplier as
hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring Entity to provide the
goods and related services and to remedy any defects therein in conformity in all respects with the

provisions of the Contract

a, The Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision
of the goods and related services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such
other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the

manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be executed in accordance
with the laws of Nigerla on the day, month and year first written above.

For the Procuring Entity

Signature

Print Name Aregbe Shamsideen

In pesence of M% W't(’ﬁﬁ"r i
Name: MCW ‘%Cc—u

Address: /4 s/ o g_ C /Lefh

e | 7o Leacd
(226 (15
Eoyorge - 5=l

for the Supplier

Muzza urudeen

ot - QPwdb-le A S
Head Procune:

26, O lone
Cleole . PRBUMIA

E=

:  Scanned with !
i & CamScanner’;
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S it

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT

SUPPORT SERVICES GROUP ,
#7115, Sokode Crescent, Wuse Zone 5, P.M.B. 33, Garki, ABUJA.
Email: procurement{iepartment@ﬂrs gov.ng, www.firs.gov.ng.
- Tel: 08074983355

' FIRS/IPD/GDSITB06/24/13 - 3157 May, 2024.

0O ——————————— Date: ~—
2Rl The Managing Director, :

Messrs Muztaf Global Investment Limited,

28, Orchid Lane, Bali Island by Bilaad Estate,
Llfe Camp Abu;a

 NOTIFICATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY AND
INSTALLATION OF ELECTRONIC KEY MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AT KWARA

M

EKITI AND ONDO STATE ADMINISTRATION OFFICE (KEO-SAO) AT THE"

CONTRACT SUM OF TWO HUNDRED AND TWELVE MILLION, EIGHT HUNDRED
AND SIXTY-THREE THOUSAND, FOUR HUNDRED AND NINETY-TWO NAIRA

N212,863,492.00) ONLY INCLUSIVE OF 7.5% VAT WITH A DELIVERY PERIOD
OF EIGHT (8) WEEKS

This is to inform you that the FIRS Tenders Board has approved the award of the
contract for the Supply and Installation of Electronic Key Management System at
Kwara, Ekiti and Ondo State Administration Office (KEO-SAQ) in favor of your
company, as shown in Table A below:

Table A: Cost Breakdown sy
Contract Sum (Ex- | Add: 7.5% VAT (N) Contract Sum Delivery
VAT) (N) Inclusive of 7.5% VAT Period

198,012,550.70 14,850,941.30 212 863,492.00

4 S..?»COPEISPECIFICATION

4} The scope of work is the Supply and Installation of Electronic Key Management

System at Kwara, Ekiti and Ondo State Administration Office (KEO-SAQ) as shown in
Tabie B below:

TABLE B: SCOPE OF WORK, SPECIFICATION AND COST

SIN | ITEM DESCRIPTION ' QTY
1 Key Box 9500 SC |

Key Management System. Electronic Contactless RFID — Key System

| Cabinet that manages up to 84 keys User Terminal, alarms, and Key
panels.

(Cabinet Door: Constructed of Solid Panel)




Suprema Fingerprint device

Key Control Strip for 14 Key Positions - LOCKED

Key Control Peg - LOCKED

Key Control Keyring Wire — Blue

Desktop Computer and accessories for monitoring, data archiving,
and processine

4-6 Ports Switch

Felicity inverter 1.5-2KVA, 24V

12V, 200Ah inverter battery (Prag or NXT) and battery rack

Work Station: 1 Erqonomics Swivel Chair & Office Desk

Installation Accessories (Power Surgé Extension Box, Céables, etc. Lot
Project Monitoring, Supervision & Commissioning | Lot
Training by OEM or their representative Lot
Installation, Programming, and Configuration Lot

b) Please note that FIRS will not entertain additional claims outside the agreed scope
of work unless otherwise advised in writing.

3. COMMENCEMENT

This contract takes effect upon your acceptance of the offer and signing of a formal
contract agreement with the FIRS.

4. PERFORMANCE OF CONTRACT |
c) You are to liaise with the office of the Director, Security, Safety & Fleet

Management Department for guidance in performing this contract.

d) Please provide the Procurement Department with all information or
documentation required for the satisfactory performance of this contract. Also, note
that correspondences and commiusiication with regards to this contract should be

routed through the office of the Diracior, Procurement Department.

5. TREATMENT OF DEFAULT
The treatment of default shall be as contained in the contract agreement executed by

your company and FIRS.

6. TERMS OF PAYMENT
a) Payment will be made upon presentation of a Job Completion Certificate (JCC)

duly signed by the Director, Security, Safety & Fleet Management Department.

b) You are required to provide the information listed below on all invoices
requesting payment:

i.  Name, branch and address of your banker;

ii.  Sort code of your bank/branch:;

iiil.  Account name and account number:

iv.  Taxpayer |dentification Number: and

v. Telephone number of authorized contact officer.



¢) You are also to note the original of this contract award letter will be required at

the point of final payment except where otherwise advised in writing.

d) Please note that all approved contracts are subject to payment of 1% Stamp
Duty (Ex-VAT). You are therefore required to provide a Stamp Duty certificate as

evidence of payment.

o~

7. ACCEPTANCE |
Your acceptance or non-acceptance of this offer is required within seven (7) days of

receiving this letter:

a) If this offer is acceptable to you, the relevant authorised signatory of your company
should please sign across your affixed company’s seal in the space provided
below, under ‘Acceptance of Contract'.

b) You are also expected to submit the following documents:

i. A letter of acceptance on your company’s official letterhead paper stating
your payment details as required in paragraphs 6(b)i-v;

ii. An extract of the resolution of your Company’s Board of Directors
authorising acceptance of the offer and specifying the officer(s) of the
company to sign the acceptance on the company's behalf on your letterhead
paper, '

iii.  The original of the sighed and sealed acceptance page should also be
returned with a photocopy of this award letter when submitting the two (2)

documents referred to it paragraphs 7(b) i & ii.

8. Congratulations.

Mohammed A.A. (Mrs.)
Acting Director, Procurement Department,

For: Executive Chairman.

ACCEPTANCE OF CONTRACT

We the undersigned, being the duly authorized representatives of Messrs Muztaf
Global Investment Limited hereby accept without reservations the terms of the
award of this contract, set out in the foregoing and to perform the contract with due
diligence and in accordance with the terms of the award.

The Common Seal of the within-named company Messrs Muztaf Global Investment
Limited is hereby affixed in the presence of-

Managing Director Company Secretary



ARID LANDSCAPES

AGRO-CLIMATIC RESILIENCE IN SEMI-

g™ 7}
(ACRGSAL) . - T THE WORLD f::"_“(

14" January 2025.

NG-KWARA STATE ACRESAL-439117-GO-RFB
CONTRACT AGREEMENT

BETWEEN
KWARA ACRESAL PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION UNIT

No 11 Trinity Road, GRA llorin, Kwara State.

For the

PROCUREMENT OF 16 NOS TRACTORS AND ATTACHED EQUIPMENT TO 16 LGAs OF KWARA STATE.

and

MESSRS MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED,
Abuja, FCT.

Dzted 14th January 2025.

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made on 14th January 2025 between Kwara ACReSAL Project Implementation Unit
of Agro - Climatic Resilience in Semi-Arid Landscapes Project, (hereinafter called “the procuring
entity”) of the one part and Messrs Muftaf Global Investment Limited of No 16, Orchid Lane, off
Bronze Boulevard Bail Island by Bilaad Estate Life Camp Abuja FCT. (hereinafter called “The
Supplier”) of the other part: WHEREAS the Procuring Entity invited Tender by The Supplier, for
PROCUREMENT OF 16 NOS TRACTORS and ATTACHED EQUIPMENT FOR 16 LGAs OF KWARA STATE
2nd has accepted a Tender by The Service Provider of those activities and related services in the sum
of N1,096,758,000:00 (One Billion, Ninety-Six Million, Seven Hundred and Fifty-Eight Thousand
Nzira) only with a completion period of 2 Months (hereinafter called “the Contract Price”).

NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS:

1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively
assigned to them in the General Conditions of Contract hereafter referred to.

2. The documents forming the Contract shall be interpreted in the following order of priority:

(i) The signed Form of Contract Agreement.

(ii) Unconditional acceptance < ‘{\/\\

(iii) The letter of Notification of Award /\ B

(iv) The completed Tender Submission Sheet as submitted by the Tenderer. f‘/

(v) The Terms of Reference. y ol
No 11, Trinity Road, GRA, llorin g .
Telegram: GOV.ILORIN I AL

E-mall; kwara.acresal@gmail.com Q
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(vi) The Technical Specification

the Supplier as
to provide the
pects with the

3. In considerati

hereinafter mentiori::n :f . pa'ymems to be made by the Procuring Entity to
goods and related servi'ct . S:Pp"e' hereby covenants with the Procuring Entity

.. es and to remedy an i i

provisions of the Contract y any defects therein in conformity in all res
sideration of the provision
the Contract Price or such
e times and in the

4, : .
of th The Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in con

h e goods and related services and the remedying of defects therein,
other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at th

manner prescribed by the Contract.
ecuted in accordance

IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this agreement to be ex
month and year first written above.

for the Supplier

with the laws of Nigeria on the day,

For the Procuring Entity

Signature .
X E/

Print Name Aregbe Shamsideen

In pesence of
Name: By LT AT 22 A% Shan > Fare L —
Address: | 1. 4 s I 7 e

- vz \ . .
- MLt (Gl .


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

SR

" AGRO-CLIMATIC RESILIENCE IN SEMI-ARID LANDSCAPES
(ACReSAL)

Y KWARA STATE PROJECT MANAGEMENT OFFICE e wory2 220
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, ILORIN, KWARA STATE

i o

13" January2025.

The Managing Director,

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED,
No.16, Orchid Lane, off Bronze Boulevard,
Bail Island by Bilaad Estate Life Camp Abuja,

Federal Capital Territory.

NG-KWARA ACRESAL-309345-GO-RFB

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PROCUREMENT OF 16 NOS TRACTORS AND

ATTACHED EQUIPMENT FOR THE 16 LGAs OF KWARA STATE.

REFERENCE NUMBER: NG-KWARA-ACRESAL-439117-GO-RFB

Consequent upon the quotation you submitted recently and the evaluation and -negotianon
thereafter, | am pleased to inform you that your submission was considered appropriate for the

assignment.

2.In the light of the above, the Kwara State Agro-Climatic Resilience in Semi-Arid Landscapes
(ACReSAL) has approved your engagement in respect of PROCUREMENT OF 16 NOS TRACTORS AND

ATTACHED EQUIPMENT FOR THE 16 LGAs OF KWARA STATE at the total contract sum of
N1,096,758,000:00 (One Billion, Ninety - Six Million, Seven Hundred and Fifty-Eight Thousand Naira)

only.

3. Please indicate your acceptance of this award in writing within seven days from the date of
this award letter.

4. Accept my congratulations.
. / -
AREGBE, shamsideen Olatunbosun

State Project Coordinator (SPC)

No 11, Trinity Road, GRA, llorin @ k
Telegram: GOV.ILORIN i II '
E-mail: kwara.acresal@gmail.com N\ :

www.kwarastate.gov.ng L
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KWARA STATE SOCIAL INVESTMENT

PROGRAMMES
KWARA STATE GOVERNMENT

KWASSIP/PJT/2428/1/18 2" December, 2024

1 The MD/CEO,
Muztaf Global Investment Limited,
28, Orchid Lane,
Bali Island, Abuja.

LETTER OF PROVISIONAL AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PROCUREMENT OF
TILLER MACHINE FOR 105 BENEFICIARIES UNDER KWARA FARM SUPPORT
PROGRAM IN THE STATE

I am directed to convey the approval of His Excellency, Mallam Abdulrahman
{ Abdulrazaq, the Executive Governor of Kwara State, for the award of contract for
the procurement of tiller machine for 105 beneficiaries under Kwara Farm Support
Program in the state under the following conditions:
i. Contract Sum/Amount: #125,895,000.00
ii. . Duration: 3weeks from the date of payment of
‘ : mobilization i
ii.  Letfer of Acceptance: To be submitted within 24 hours from the
. date of receipt of this letter of award.
iv.  Specification: As detailed in the attached Bill of Quantity
and material specification,

V. Provision of Bond: From a reputable Insurance Company or

Commercial bank that has/have branch(es) in
- Ilorin,

l vi.  Terms of Payment 70% Mobilization, while further payment is
Premised upon valuation certificate/report
raised.

vii.  Agreement Letter: To be submitted with vetting from Ministry
of Justice

l viii.  Payment of Administrative charges in the KWPPA appropriate category.

2. Youare to note that other conditions of the contract shall be spelt out in
the contract agreement.

Ahmadu Bello Way, G.R.A. llorin
Telegram: GOV. ILORIN

www.kwarastate.gov.ng

i Scanned with !
‘B CamScanner’:
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Small & Medium
Enterprises
Development
Agency of Nigeria

SMEDAN/CONTR/CAP/2024/A26 11th September, 2024

The Managing Director,
MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LTD
16, Orchid Lane, Off Bronze Boulevard, Bali Island

By Bilaad Estate, Life Camp, Abuja

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF GRADUATION FOR
CONDITIONAL GRANT SCHEME (CGS)

' am directed to inform you that the SMEDAN Tenders Board nas approved
‘he award of contract for the Provision of Graduation for Conditional Grant

Scheme (CGS) in Abuja to your company at the cost of N33, 293,023.26kK
olus VAT of N2,496,976.74k totaling N35,790,000.00k (Thirty-Five Million,
Seven Hundred and Ninety Thousand, Nine Hundred Naira) only, with

completion period of one (1) week.

2. You are to indicate in writing, acceptance of this offer as well as
contact the Legal Unit for the execution of an Agreement. Thereafter, you
are to proceed to the Special Duties (SD) Department for Details of the
~ontract's Terms of Reference, after which you are expected to submit @

notification of commencement.

3. Upon completion of the project, the following will be reauired to
process payment:

o Letter of job compleﬁoh
e Request forpayment.
« Comprehensive Report of the prOJecf soft & hard copies and other

cccompanying attachments such as Pictures, Video
« Original Letter of Award.
Firm's printed invoice. |
« FEvidence of payment of 1% Stamp Duty 5
« Other documents as outlined in the Terms of Reference.

4. Congratulations. w

T S — e D e AT R

Ali Musa
For: Director General
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The Managing Directar/CED.

Muztaf Global Irvestment Limited,

28. Orchid Lome, gali Izlond,

By Bilad Estate,

Life Camp, Abuja

NOTIFICATION OF PROVISIONAL AWARD OF COMNTRALT FOR THE

REHABILITATION AND REMODELLING OF o ATIGE REGATA MOTEL, PATIGI

LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA OF KWARA STATE
Sequel to your su ccessful p

articipation in the bidg apening 1
- for rehabilitatisn and remodelling of Patidl Regota Motel frirotgh
nd subsequent approval oy

« Excellency the ExectTie
Oz

or the engagement aT

comtracto
wimisterial Tender Boprd @
paliam Abdulrahman Abdiir
ward contract Tor shs rehabilitation and - smodelling af Patig!
Regafa Motel To your compony, muztaf Global Investmen? [imited ot a contract Sum of
Three Hundred and Seventy-One Millien, Six Hundred and Thirty-One Thousand,
Seventy MNaira ond Thirty-5ix Kobo {N';l‘n,aal.um-.aﬁ} anly, within @ completion

period of Eght (B) Months.

ag-(COMN), L-om directed 10

Governor of Kwara Siate,
canvey the approval of thed

2 The award of this confract is eybject to the following terms ond candiTions

That the contract shall be fixed, Tirm and that no variation iR price shall be

gntertaingd,
i That the controct skall nat be sublet, assigned ar n vhatsoevar manner Le

+raneferred without The consent of the MinisiTy

That the project shall be executed in aecordonce With conditions/specifications

in the coniract documents;

4 & hmission of gvidence of current Tax Clenronce Cert fioate and current Valued

Added Tax (VAT

v submission of evidence of payment of Man-refundable Tender Processing Fee and

Admnistrative Charges.

Advance Payment Guarantee (APE

copies of Certified
| ru-:n-gnl;;i-j

Sybmission of Four (4]
tahle Commercial Rank or o P&

from o rEpU;
Insurance Company acceptable 1o kward State Governmen

affice in Lierm

rformance Bond from
t with a regstecec

v for Agreement and Vetting Fee (AVE) fram

submissions of evigente of poymen
(10} of The Contract Agreement (CAJ

vhe Ministry of Justice and Ten capies

Wil Prasentation of Means of Valid Tdentification,



E
TRY OF WORKS, (ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE,
?III:ESPQHT. HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPM ENT)

N
YWARA STATE GOVERNMENT
16t April, 2024

i
A

CCE/1230/VOLII/41

The Managing Director,

Muztaf Global Investment Ltd, _
28, Orchid Lane, Bali island by Bilaad Estate,

Life Camp.
FOR COMPLETION OF

NOTIFICATION OF PROVISIONAL AWARD OF CONTRACT
ER ROAD BY

ODUTSTANDING WORKS ON CONSTRUCTION OF AS5A DAM LOW
RAILWAY FLYOVER, ILORIN
cted to convey approval for provisional award of Contract lor

Completion of Qutstanding Works on Construction of Asa Dam Lower Road by

Railway Flyaver, llorin to your company at a contract sum of One Hundred
and Five Million, Four Hundred and Twenty Eight Thousand, One

Hundred and Eighty Four Naira, Seventy Five Kobo (N105,428,184.75)
only with a completion period of three (3) months.

2. In line with the above, a sum of Thirty One Million, Six Hundred and
Twenty Eight Thousand, Five Hundred and Fifty Five Naira, Forty Two
Kobo (N31,628,455.42) only being 30% of the contract sum will be released

to you as mobilization fee to commence work.

| am dire

3.  Accordingly, you are requested to forward the following documents for

the processing of mobilization fee:
i, evidence of registration as a contractor with Kwara State Government;
ii. evidence of payment of non-refundable tender processing fee and

administrative charges;
iii. eight (8) copies of contract agreement and evidence of payment of

agreement vetting fee to Ministry of Justice,
iv. provision of two (2) copies of Advance Payment Bond for the

mobilization fee from a reputable Insurance Company; and




¥ mpﬂﬂﬂ letter which is expected to reach this Ministry not later than
one (1) week from the date of receipt of this letter, if the conditions of
the contract are acceptable to you.

+ _'m"’hﬂea you are advised not to commence work on the project site
until it is formerly handed over to you. Piease note that this contract can be
wmﬂmheﬂ for non-performance in accordance with the terms of the contract

5. Congratulations and accept the warm regards of the Honourable
‘Commissioner, please.

e
Abioye Samson A.
For: Honourable Commissioner



UNIVERSITY OF ILORIN, ILORIN, NIGERIA
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

P.M.B. 1515,

llorin, Kwara State.

Telephone: 08072000013

e-mail: registrar@unilorin.edu.ng

website: www.unilorin.edu.ng
Date: 5" March, 2024

Registrar

Mansur Adeleke Alfanla
B.A.Comb. Hons. (Kano), LL.B. (llorin), B.L. (Abuja), LL.M. (llorin)

Ref” UIL/RO/T.4

Messrs. Mustaf Global Investment Limited
28, Orchid Lane, Bali Island

Bilaad Estate, Life Camp

FCT, Abuja

mtafinvestment@agmail.com

Dear Sirs,

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE REPLACEMENT OF WINDOW BLINDS IN THE
COUNCIL CHAMBER AND PRO-CHANCELLOR'S OFFICE

I write to convey approval for the replacement of Window Blinds in the Council Chamber and
Pro-Chancellor's Office to your Company, Messrs. Mustaf Global Investment Limited, at a
contract sum of &1,587,624.50 (One Million, Five Hundred and Eighty-seven Thousand, Six
Hundred and Twenty-four Naira, Fifty kobo) only, with a completion period of two (2) weeks.
The project will be funded from the University’s Internally Generated Revenue (IGR).

You are to note that quality, time and cost are crucial to this contract. The University
reserves the right to determine the contract in the event of your failure to work within the
agreed schedule or deliver within the contractual completion period. The contract will not be
subject to any fluctuation(s).

The contract sum is subject to the following: 7.5% VAT, 5% Withholding Tax, and 1% Stamp
Duty. Contractors working for the University are also expected to contribute 2% of the contract
sum to the University Endowment Fund.

On the submission of an acceptable Advance Payment Guarantee (APG) and Performance Bond,
you will be paid 30% of the contract sum as advance (Mobilisation Fee).

You are required to indicate within seven (7) days of the date of this letter, your acceptance
of this award on the above stated conditions, addressed to the undersigned, so that necessary
arrangement could be made to sign the Contract Agreement.

For further information on the project, please contact the University Procurement Officer.

Congratulations.

Yours faithfully,

= |
M.A. Alfanla

Registrar




UNIVERSITY OF ILORIN, ILORIN, NIGERIA
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

P.M.B. 1515,
Registrar llorin, Kwara State.
Mansur Adeleke Alfanla She Telephone: 08072000013

e-mail: registrar@unilorin.edu.ng

B.A. Comb. Hons. (Kano), LL.B. (llorin), B.L. (Abuja), LL.M. (llorin)
website: www.unilorin.edu.ng

Ref: UIL/RO/T.4 Date: 16" February, 2024

Messrs. Muztaf Global Investment Limited
28, Orchid Lane, Bali Island by Bilaad Estate
Life Camp

mtafinvestment@gmail.com

Dear Sirs,

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY OF SIX (6) HP ALL-IN-ONE DESKTOP COMPUTER
SYSTEMS AND SIX (6) 1.2KVA UPS FOR THE UNIVERSITY

I write to convey approval for the award of contract for the supply of six (6) HP All-in-one Desktop
Computer Systems and Six (6) 1.2kva UPS for the University, to your Company, Messrs. Muztaf Global
Investment Limited, at a contract sum of §7,953,172.50 (Seven Million, Nine Hundred and Fifty-three
Thousand, One Hundred and Seventy-two Naira, and Fifty Kobo) only, with a completion period of two
(2) weeks. The project will be funded from the University’s Internally Generated Revenue (IGR).

You are to note that quality, time and cost are crucial to this contract. The University reserves the
right to determine the contract in the event of your failure to work within the agreed schedule or deliver
within the contractual completion period. The contract will not be subject to any fluctuation(s).

The contract sum is subject to the following: 7.5% VAT, 5% WHT, and 1% Stamp Duty. Contractors
working for the University are also expected to contribute 2% of the contract sum to the University
Endowment Fund.

On the submission of an acceptable Advance Payment Guarantee (APG) and Performance Bond, you will
be paid 30% of the contract sum as advance (Mobilisation Fee).

You are required to indicate within seven (7) days of the date of this letter, your acceptance of this
award on the above stated conditions, addressed to the undersigned, so that necessary arrangement
could be made to sign the Contract Agreement.

For further information on the project, please contact the University Procurement Officer.

Congratulations.
Yours faithfully,

@ = g =
M.A. Alfanla
Registrar




UNIVERSITY OF ILORIN, ILORIN, NIGERIA
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

P.M.B. 1515,

llorin, Kwara State.

Telephone: 08072000013
e-mail: registrar@unilorin.edu.ng
website: www.unilorin.edu.ng

Registrar

Mansur Adeleke Alfanla : ]
B.A. Comb. Hons. (Kano), LL.B. (llorin), B.L. (Abuja), LL.M. (llorin)

Ref: UIL/RO/T.4 Date: 8" February, 2024
Messrs. Muztaf Global Investment Limited

28, Orchid Lane, Bali Island by

Bilaad Estate, Life Camp

Abuja.

mtafinvestment@gmail.com

Dear Sirs,

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUFPLY OF OFFICE FURNITURE FOR THE UNIVERSITY

I write to convey approval for the award of contract for the supply of Office Furniture for the
University to your Company, Messrs. Muztaf Global Investment Limited, at a contract sum of
N5,133,125.00 (Five Million, One Hundred and Thirty-three Thousand, One Hundred and Twenty-
five Naira) only, with a completion period of two (2) weeks. The project will be funded from the
University’s Internally Generated Revenue (IGR).

You are to note that quality, time and cost are crucial to this contract. The University reserves
the right to determine the contract in the event of your failure to work within the agreed schedule
or deliver within the contractual completion period. The contract will not be subject to any
fluctuation(s).

The contract sum is subject to the following: 7.5% VAT, 5% Withholding Tax, and 1% Stamp Duty.
Contractors working for the University are also expected to contribute 2% of the contract sum to the
University Endowment Fund.

On the submission of an acceptable Advance Payment Guarantee (APG) and Performance Bond,
you will be paid 30% of the contract sum as advance (Mobilisation Fee).

You are required to indicate within seven (7) days of the date of this letter, your acceptance of
this award on the above stated conditions, addressed to the undersigned, so that necessary
arrangements could be made to sign the Contract Agreement.

For further information on the project, please contact the University Procurement Officer.
Congratulations.

Yours faithffully+‘\ i s

M.AAlfanla
Registrar




ADEYEMI COLLEGE OF EDUCATION
ONDO, NIGERIA.

PROVOST
gls!. (SAMUEL A. AKINTUNDE P.M.B 520, Ondo,
.Sc (Ed) Ife; M Ed, PhD, Ibadan. Ondo State Nigeria.
Tel: 08065082252, 08112001480 RS E-mail: samakrose@yahoo.com
- ACE/PR ; - aki a .edu.n

/PROC/165/460 OEFICE OF THE PROVOST 4th IR S

Ref No:.......cceciireeceieeeeees Date:.......cccociciimunininaneas

The Managing Director,
Muztaf Global Investment,
15, Abiola Estate,
Mahogany Road,

G.R.A, llorin,

Kwara State.

Dear Sir,

NOTIFICATION OF AWARD PROCUREMENT, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND
COMMISSIONING OF INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY (ICT)
NETWORK AND OTHER NEEDS LOT 2 [YEAR 2022 TETFUND ZONAL INTERVENTION

PROJECT]

This is to notify you that your Tender for the Procurement, Installation, Testing and
Commissioning of Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Network and other
Needs [Lot 2] at the Contract Price of Forty-Eight Million, Seven Hundred and Eighty-
Eight Thousand and Fifteen Naira {N48,788,015.00} only VAT Inclusive as corrected
and modified in accordance with the instruction to tenderers is hereby accepted by
Adeyemi College of Education, Ondo.

execution of the works on the basis that this

Notification of Award shall constitute the formation of a contract. Which shall become
binding upon your furnishing a Performance Security within fourteen (14) days in
accordance with ITT Clause 53, and signing the Contract Agreement within twenty-one (21)

days, in accordance with ITT Clause 54.

You are requested to proceed with the

The completion period is Five (5) weeks from the date of your acceptance of this offer.

Kindly note that no variation will be entertained.

We attach the Contract Agreement and Special Conditions of Contract for your perusal and

signature.
Thank you.

Dr. S.A. Akintunde
Provost

Scanned with CamScanner



FEDERAL COLLEGE OF EDUCATION (TECHNICAL) POTISKUM

NO 135, MUHAMMAD IDRISSA WAY, P.M.B. 1013, POTISKUM, YOBE STATE - NIGERIA
E-mail: fcet1989potiskum@gmail.com; muhammadymachar@gmail.com Tel: 08038399735

Office of the Provost

Dr. Mohammed Madu szusa, MTRCN, MNARD, MNSAP, FCPDM

Provost
B. Apric, PGDE Unimaid, Computer Certificate Feetpot, M Sec. Ph.D. Animal
Production Unilorin, PGDPAP Unimaid;

ourRef.  FCE(TP/OP/TETFZN/2022/16/VOL.1 Date: 7" February, 2023

The Managing Director

Muztaf Global Investment Ltd;

16 Orchird Lane, Off Bronze Boulevard:;
Bali Island By Bilaad Estate, Life Camp;
FCT Abuja

LOT 1: - AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR PROCUREMENT, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND
COMMISSIONING OF 30KVA SOLAR POWE RETICULATION.

I write to convey to you the College Tenders Board's approval of the 06 January 2023 for award of
contract for the PROCUREMENT, INSTALLATION, TESTING AND COMMISSIONING OF
30KVA SOLAR POWER RETICULATION at the contract sum of (=N=56,446,100.00) Fifty Six

Million Four Hundred and Forty Six Thousand One Hundred Naira only with a completion period

of Four (4) Weeks

2. The terms and condition for the execution of the contract are as contained in the confract
agreement. Please acknowledge receipt and indicate acceptance within seven (7) days to enable the
College to prepare for the signing of the contract agreement for your subsequent execution of the

project.

Please accept my congratulations on behalf of the Chairman

BABk(O aogﬁr ZAﬁA

(DD Procurement, Secretary)

Technological Education For Self-Relaince




200 Katsina - Ala Road,
PM.B. 1020
Wukari - Taraba State
E-mail. agwarujen@gmail com N Tel: 08068481688
f the Viee-Chancellor 22 May, 2023

FUW/TBTETE ’022”"\'N"9Wm¢uremen e

The Managing Director,

Messrs, Muztaf Global Investment Lid,
16 Orchid Lane,

OfY Bronze Boulevard,

Bali Island by Bilaad Estate,

Life Camp,

Abuja.

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF NETWORKING
FACILITIES AND_OTHER ICT NEEDS FOR THE YEAR 2022 TETFUND ZONAL

INTERVENTION (LOT 3)
With reference to your tender submission for the Supply and Installation of Networking Facilities

and Other lct Needs at the Federal University Wukari; this is to convey the approval of the Tenders
Board of the University for the award of contract to Messrs. Muztaf Global Investment Ltd, at a

total contract sum of Forty Nine Million, One Hundred and Seventy One Thousand, Nine Hundred

and forty three Naira only (49,171,943.00) Only), Vat Exclusive. The delivery period of the

contract is 4 weeks.
You are by this award, required to ensure timely completion of the contract within the specified

period. You are also required to submit an acceplance letter and sign agreement at the procurement

office within one week of this offer.
Please liaise with the Director Information and Communications Technology (ICT) of the

University, for further details.

Yours faithfull

Rabiu Ismail

Sccretary Tenders Board




Ll UNIVERSITY OF §
MLIKO DANGOTE UNIVERSET OF SCENCE D TECHNOLOGY WUD

DIRECTORATE OF PROCUREMENT

2 ssor Musa Tukur Yakasai se.
VICE-CHANCELLOR 5-{(0{“8- mwan,wn:.aMtsu.-,-.-m.n,rcrg';,ff- /(UDUS), MBA

DIRECTOR: Abdulkadir Ibrahim Fagge, u we, eoo s, eaic

{BUK), PhD Agric. Econs (ATEU

Png) CNA, CFA, mNin MCPON Epa

ot No: ADUS'I'/?ROC/NCB/GDS/TE'l‘fun /242/006

Friday, May 19, 2023

The Managing Director,
Muztaf Global Investment Ltd. .
No.16 Orchid lane, off Bronze Boulevard Bali Island,

By Bilaad Estate Life Camp, Abuja

Dear Sir/Madam,

CONTRACT AWARD LETTER

I write to inform you that after evaluating the bid documents submitted by you on Monday 3"
April 2023, The University Managemeni of Aliko Dangote University of Science and
Technology Wudil is pleased to inform you that, you have been selected as the successful bidder.

Consequently, approval for the award of contract has been granted to your company for the
Supply, Installation, Networking Facilities and Other ICT Needs at the corrected tender sum of
N53,083,930.00 (Fifty Three Million, Eighty Three Thousand Nine Hundred and Thirty
Naira Only) with a completion period of Eighteen Weeks.

2. If you accept the offer, kindly forwa;d an acceptance Letter to the Undersigned.

3. By accepting the offer, you are required to come to the Directorate of procurement and sign
the contract agreement. —

4. You are required to always quote the Contract Numbeér given to your Company in all your
Correspondences with the University in relation to this project which addressed to the Vice
chancellor for the attention of Director Procurement,

Yours Faithfully,

Abdulkadir Ibrahim Fagge
Ag. Director Procurement

On behalf of Aliko Dangote University of Science and Technology Wudil.
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DELTA STATE COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

MOSOGAR, P.M.B, 4088, SAPELE, DELTA STATE, NIGERIA.

TEL: 0818563371, 09066452856
E-mail registrar coem@descoem.edung:  okuwherelelx@gmail.com
okuwheretelix018@gmail com

- Office of the Registrar

20" March, 2023.

Muztaf Global Investment
16, Orchid Lane,

Off Bronze Boulevard

Bali Island by Bilaal Estate
Life Camp, Abuja,

Dear Sir,

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE TRAINING OF STAFF OF ICT AND
LIBRARY (LOT 3)

I am pleased to inform you that the Tenders board at its regular meeting held on 20"
March. 2023 approved the award of contract for training of Staff of ICT and Library as

contained in the Lot 3.

You are to execute the work in the sum of N2,421,975.00 (Two million, Four hundred
and twenty-one thousand, nine hundred and seventy-five naira only all taxes inclusive
with a completion period of One Week. The Contract is fixed and shall not be subjected

to fluctuation.

You are however expected to provide an Advance Payment Guarantee from a reputable
Insurance Company of Commercial Bank and sign a contract agreement.

If' you accept this offer, kindly indicate your acceptance in writing to the Registrar not
later than one (1) week from the date of this letter.

Please accept my Congratulations.

Yours sincerely,

Mr. (@1 E. Felix (mxm, cirpw

Registrar

Regustrar o« Secretary of Council: Okuwhere E. Felix (Mr.)
B8.Sc. M. Sc.. PGDE, MNIM. CIPDM

R ——



M
OSOGAR, PM.B, 4088, SAPELE, DELTA STATE, NIGERIA

TEL: 0B18563371, 09
- 0664528586
“maitregintrar cosmifidescoam odu, ng.  okuwhersfelxfiomall com
okuwharelalix) t&gmail com s

Office of the Registrar

DEI.TA STATE COLLEGE OF EDUCATION :

20™ March, 2023

suztaf Global Investment
16, Orchid Lane

Off Bronze Boulevard Balj
Inland by Bilaal Estate

Life Camp, Abuja.
Dear Sir,

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF
NETWORKING FACILITIES AND OTHER ICT NEED (LOT2)

[ um pleased 10 inform you that the Tenders Board at its regular meeting held on
20" March 2023 approved the award of contract for the supply and Installation of
Networking facilities and other ICT Needs (LOT2)

You gre to'execute the work in the sum N46,381,896.25 (Forty Six Million, Three
Hundred and Eighty One Thousand, Eight Hundred and Ninety Six Naira, Twenty
Five Kobo) only all taxes inclusive with a completion period of Six (6) weeks, the
contract is fixed and shall not be subjected to fluctuation,

You are hwcvcr expected to provide an Advancement Payment Guarantee from a
| | ance Company of Commercial Bank and sign a contract agreement.

lfm WWSW kindly Mweymaompmmemwnnnsmww
not lster than one (1) week £ mmmofmm




FEDERAL UNIVERSITY OF AGRICULTURE ZURU
P.M.B. 28 Zuru, Kebbi State, Nigeria

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

Regictme Abdulaziz Yol Bazat (B S¢. PGDPA. MPA, MA, MNIM. MNIPR. MIPAN) Tel. (4234) 07061687955 ] reaistrard fuas edi ng

FUAZ/PROC /2023/NVol. 1/003 17™ APRIL 2023

The Managing Director,

M/S MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED,
No 16, Orchid Lane. Off Bronze Boulevard,

Bali Island by Bilaad Estate, Life Camp,

Abuja.

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF SOLAR POWER IN THE UNIVERSITY
LIBRARY AND ICT DATA CENTRE

| am directed to inform you that the Governing Council has upheld the recommendation of
‘he University Tenders Board for the award of contract to your organization, M/S MUZTAF GLOBAL
INVESTMENT LIMITED for ICT Networking in the University Library and ICT Data Centre at total
contract sum of N106,864,911.50 (One Hundred and Six Million, Eight Hundred and Sixty-Four
Iousand, Nine Hundred and Eleven Naira, Fifty Kobo) only inclusive of all taxes with a completion
period of five (5) weeks.

2. The scope or work is as detailed below: - - -
§/N | 50KVA SOLAR POWER o | QTY , UNIT | RATE | TOTAL
' Supply. Instail, test and commission Hybrid |‘ ‘ ‘
inverter - ]OKVA SOKVA ‘Olal Capacily 5 NoOs 1.923 500‘00 ‘ 9 6!7.5000

|

= PGSO

Supoly. lrstall, test and commission 450

2 Warts Monocrystalline panel (24Vdc) 144 ’
| Cell. 150 Nos | 242,750.00 |  36.412.500.C0

U )

Supply. Install, test and commission Deep
cycle batiery cells - 12V 200Ahr 75 Nos ‘ 495.750.00 37.181.250.00
Supply. Install, fest and commission 1
" | 120Amps Charge controller 10 | Nos | 197.300.00 !
| Supply. Install, test and commission Solar | :
Power Infrastructure & Reticulation |
accessories (Panel Mounts, Lightening |
Arrestor, Earthing, BVV Cables, PV Cable, |
Connector Tools, DC breaker, Change over
 switch, Surge protector, Inpul and Output
- Lreaker, High and Low Voltage and all ]
| accessones required for the Installation) lorT |

e

14,224,970.00 14.224.970.00
| SUB TOTAL 99,403 220.00

|
I ADD 7.5% VAT 7 455 690 50



are to indicate in writing the acceptance of this offer within two (2) working_days from
the date of this offer to the Registrar. You are to also liaise with the Head of ICT of the University for
\ er directive and complete contract agreement to formalize your contract.

4. Please note that the contract price above is fixed, firm, no variation will beentertamed, non-
 transferable and deemed duly terminated by effluxion of time unless otherwise formally reviewed by
the University. | IO

5, Also note that you will be required to mobilize to site immediately. Payment shall only be made

representative and maintaining a healthy liaison with the relevant end users fo enable necessary

Congratulations.




FEDERAL COLLEGE OF EDUCATION, IWO

P.M.B. 420, IWO, OSUN STATE, NIGERIA

Office of the Provost
PROF. RAFIU |. ADEBAYO 53 provostfceiwo@gmail.com
Q +234 7035467292 B.A. (Ed). M.A. PhD (llorin) adrafhope @ yahoo.com
Ref: FCEI/PD/TF-2022/005/VOL.I 17" May, 2023

The Managing Director,

Muztaf Global Investment Limited,

16 Orchid Lane, Off Nronze Boulevard,
Bali Island by Bilaad Estate,

Life Camp,

FCT - Abuja.

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE PROVISION OF NETWORKING
FACILITIES AND OTHER NEEDS AT THE TEMPORARY SITE.

I am directed to Convey the Approval of the Tenders' Board to your company for
the Award of Contract for the Provision of Networking Facilities and Other Needs
at the Temporary Site at the contract sum of MN48,519,157.50 (Forty Eight
Million, Five Hundred and Nineteen Thousand, One Hundred and Fifty Seven
Naira, Fifty Kobo) only, inclusive of VAT, TAX and 1% Stamp Duty. The job
cempletion period is 5 Weeks from the date of signing the agreement

2. Yeu zre required to indicate in writing your acceptance of the award and
subsequently report for the signing of the contract agreement accordingly.

3. Kindly note that you will be expected to discharge your obligations as specified
in accordance with conditions of the Standard Bidding Document (SBD). No Request
for Price Variation shall be entertained in respect to this contract.

4. Tn compliance with Section 35(1)(a) of the 2007 Public Procurement Act. a
Mobilization fee of not more than 30% may be paid upon Submission of an
unconditional bank guerantee or insurance bond issued by an Institution acceptabic
to the Cullege.

5. Conaratulations!

Prof. R.I. Adebayo
Provost.

MOTTO: Integrity, Wisdom and Optimism



FEDERAL POLYTECHNIC OF OIL AND GAS

BONNY, RIVERS STATE
P.M.B, 5027, www.fedpolybonny.edung

OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

Barr. A. Boma-George
B Sc, LLB, AL LLM, MNIM FICMC, DCILAM

Rogistrar
E-mall: reglatrar@locpolybonny.edu.ng

FPOG/TETF/2022/ZN/03 1¢ June. 2023

The Managing Director
Muztaf Global Investment Limited

16 O

rchid Lane

Off Bronze Boulovard

Ball Island, by Bilaad Cstate
Life Camp

FCT Abuja.

Dear

Sir,

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF

NETWORKING FACILITIES AND OTHER ICT NEEDS (LOT 3)

Further to your tender for the contract for The Supply and Installation of
Networking Facilities And Other ICT Needs (Lot 3) for the Federal

Polyt

echnic of Oil and Gas Bonny, vse virite to inform you that the Tenders Board,

Federal Polytechnic of Oil and Gas Bonny have approved the award of contract
to your company in the sum of Forty Eight Million, Six Hundred and Five
Thousand, Two Hundred and Sixty Five Naira (N48,605,265.00) only.
(VAT Inclusive).

1.

2.
3.

4.

6.

7'

The contract sum is fixed and non-fluctuating and there shall be no
variation,

The Completion is Five (5) weeks from the date of project acceptance.
Payment of mobilization fee shall be subject to your submission of an
insurance/bank performance bond acceptable to the Polytechnic.

You are required to report to the Dir. of Works and Engineering Services
for work schedule and other clarifications. You are further expected to
liaise with the Bursary unit for payment of stamp duties.

Kindly contact the Legal Unit for the details of the contract and signing of
the contract agreement.

If you accept the offer, you are to signify in writing within two weeks of
the receipt of the award letter.

Congratulations.

Yours faithfully,

A

Barr A. a-George
Registrar



DELTA STATE POLYTECHNIC

. Otefe, P. M. B. 03, Oghara, Nigeria.
cl: +234 (0) 805 3324 944, | -mail: registrar/ ogharapoly.cdu.ng, wchsite: ogharapoly.cdu.ng

Office of the Registrar

REF: DSPT/REG/TETFUND/LFRI/655 DATE: 27" April, 2023

Muztaf Global Investment Ltd.,
16 Orchid Lane,

Off Bronze Boulevard,

Bali Island by Bilaad Estate,
Life Camp,

Abuja.

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF
NETWORKING FACILITIES AND OTHER ICT NEEDS

| am pleased to inform you that following your company’s SUCCess at the
financial bid opening exercise, and consideration by TETFUND Tenders
Board for Year 2022 TETFUND Zonal Intervention held on 21t April,
2023, the Delta State Polytechnic’s Tender Board has awarded to your
Company (Muztaf Global Investment Ltd.) the contract for the Supply and
Installation of Networking Facilities and other Needs at a total cost of
N48,609,188.75 (Forty-Eight Million, Six Hundred Nine Thousand One
Hundred and Eighty-Eight Naira, Seventy-Five Kobo) only VAT inclusive.

If the offer is acceptable to you, kindly forward to the undersigned within
Seven (7) days of receipt of this letter, a Letter of Acceptance. You shall
be entitled to an Advanced Payment of 75% of the Contract Sum on the
presentation of Advanced Payment Guarantee (AGP) or Insurance Bond.

Please note that price variation will not be entertained and your
Company has Four (4) weeks to complete the supply.

Congratulations!

Efedi, Chukwuemeke
Registrar

Efedi. Chukwuemeke.
B.Sc. NigtUNNL MSC (IVMST) MNTVM.



e

DELTA STATE POLYTECHN] &

Otefe, P. M. B. 03, Oghara, Nig
Tol: *234(.)”53314944,! Ml vegistraria e

ogharapoly.cdung, « 1. ogharupaly.edu.ng

Office of the Registrar -
‘,I REF: DSPT/REG/TETFUNDILFR/656 DATE: 27" April, 2023
; ummobm IﬂvestmentLtd

L AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY OF ONE FLASH

: te inform you that following your company’s success at the
‘opening exercise, and consideration by TETFUND Tenders
‘ear 2022 TETFUND Zonal Intervention held on 21" April,

Delta State Polytechnic’s Tender Board has awarded to your
1y (Muztaf Global Investment Ltd.) the contract for the Supply OF
- at a total cost of N6,793.00 (Six Thousand Seven

_ Mmumﬂa)mof

ofthis letter, a Letter of Acceptance.

variation will not be entertained and your
; ﬂ)mktn complete the supply.




UNIVERSITY OF ILORIN, ILORIN, NIGERIA
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

PM.B. 1515,

llorin, Kwara State

Telephone: 08072000013
e-mail: registrar@unilorin.edu.ng
website: www.unilorin.edu.ng

Date: 8" September, 2023

Registrar

Mansur Adeleke Alfanla
B.A.Comb. Hons. (Kano), LL.B. (llorin), B.L. {Abuja), LL.M. (llorin)

Ref: VIL/RO/T 4

Messrs Mustaf Global Investment Limited
28, Ochid Lane, Bali Island
Bilaad Estate, Life Camp

FCT, Abuja
mtafinvestment@gmail.com
Dear Sirs,

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY OF STATIONERY ITEMS FOR THE UNIVERSITY

I write to convey approval for the award of contract for the supply of Stationery Items for the
University to your Company, Messrs Mustaf Global Investment Limited, at a contract sum of
N929,350.40 (Nine Hundred and Twenty-nine Thousand, Three Hundred and Fifty Naira, Forty
kobo) only, with a completion period of two (2) weeks. The project will be funded from the
University’s Internally Generated Revenue (IGR).

You are to note that quality, time and cost are crucial to this contract. The University reserves
the right to determine the contract in the event of your failure to work within the agreed schedule
or deliver within the contractual completion period. The contract will not be subject to any
fluctuation(s).

The contract sum is subject to the following: 7.5% VAT, 5% Withholding Tax, and 1% Stamp Duty.
Contractors working for the University are also expected to contribute 2% of the contract sum to the
University Endowment Fund.

On the submission of an acceptable Advance Payment Guarantee (APG) and Performance Bond,
you will be paid 30% of the contract sum as advance (Mobilisation Fee).

You are required to indicate within seven (7) days of the date of this letter, your acceptance of
this award on the above stated conditions, addressed to the undersigned, so that necessary
arrangement could be made to sign the Contract Agreement.

For further information on the project, please contact the University Procurement Officer.
Congratulations.

Yours faithfu!ty,

Preasiiatni - -~ iy




UNIVERSITY OF ILORIN, ILORIN, NIGERIA
OFFICE OF THE REGISTRAR

P.M.B. 1515,

llorin, Kwara State

Telephone: 08072000013
e-mail: registrar@unilorin.edu.ng
website: www.unilorin.edu.ng

Registrar

Mansur Adeleke Alfanla
B.A. Comb. Hons. (Kano), LL.B. (llorin), B.L. (Abuja), LL.M. (llorin)

Ref- UIL/RO/T.4 Date: 24" April, 2024

Messrs. Muztaf Global Investment Limited
28, Orchid Lane, Bali Island by
Bilaad Estate, Life Camp, Abuja

mtafinvestment@gmail.com

Dear Sirs,

AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR THE SUPPLY OF ONE (1) HP DESKTOP AND ONE (1) HP
LAPTOP COMPUTERS, TWO (2) HP OMEN CPU AND HDMI SPLITTER AMPLIFIER TO
THE UNIVERSITY AUDITORIUM

I write to convey approval for the supply of one (1) HP Desktop and one (1) HP Laptop
Computers, two (2) HP Omen CPU and HDMI Splitter Amplifier to the University Auditorium to
your Company, Messrs. Muztaf Global Investment Limited, at a contract sum of N9,614,800.00
(Nine Million, Six Hundred .and Fourteen Thousand, Eight Hundred Naira) only, with a
completion period of two (2) weeks. The project will be funded from the University’s Internally
Generated Revenue (IGR).

You are to note that quality, time and cost are crucial to this contract. The University
reserves the right to determine the contract in the event of your failure to work within the
agreed schedule or deliver within the contractual completion period. The contract will not be
subject to any fluctuation(s).

The contract sum is subject to the following: 7.5% VAT, 5% Withholding Tax, and 1% Stamp
Duty. Contractors working for the University are also expected to contribute 2% of the contract
sum to the University Endowment Fund.

On the submission of an acceptable Advance Payment Guarantee (APG) and Performance Bond,
you will be paid 30% of the contract sum as advance (Mobilisation Fee).

You are required to indicate within seven (7) days of the date of this letter, your acceptance
of this award on the above stated conditions, addressed to the undersigned, so that necessary
arrangements could be made to sign the Contract Agreement.

For further information on the project, please contact the University Procurement Officer.

Congratulations.
Yours faithfully,
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MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°"TDECEMBER, 2021

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Date of Incorporation: oth AUGUST, 2017

TIN: 2590401-0001

Directors: AS CONTAINEDIN CAC FORM 2 & 7
Registered Office HOUSE B46, JALINGO STREET, PENTHOUSE

ESTATE, LUGBE ABUJA, FCT

Auditors: IDOKO A & CO
SUIT 7, BLOCK G, BEHIND UBA BANK,
POWA PLAZA, NYANYA, FCT, ABUJA



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°"TDECEMBER, 2021

Accounts

Activities

Result

Auditors;

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Director submit their report together with the
account for the year ended 31 December, 2021

The Company was incorporated to engage in General
contract.

The result for the year is as stated on pages 6 to 12 as it
reveals the following highlights:

Turnover.......ccoovviviiiiieiee, N115,867,000.00
Profits before Taxation........................ N5,420,500.00
Taxation for the Year........................... N1,761,662.5
Profits after Taxation......................... N3,658,837,5

Messrs. Idoko A & Co (CERTIFIED NATIONAL
ACCOUNTANTS), Who were appointed auditors of the
company have indicated their willingness to continue in
office by order of the Board.

..................................... Secretary



(Certified National Accountants)
Suite 7, Block G, Behind UBA Bank, POWA Plaza, Nyanya, FCT Abuja.
% 08095553734, 08057260314  E-mail: odahjoe@gmail.com

/lAIDOKO A. & CO.

20TH April, 2022

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

We have audited the Financial Statement of MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED as
set out on the pages 6-12

Respective Responsibilities of Director’s and Auditors

The company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of the Financial statement.
It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those
statements and to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with general accepted auditing standards. An audit
includes examination on a test basis, in evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures
in the statement of Affairs. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the statement of Affairs and
of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the company’s circumstance,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations
which we considered necessary to provide us with sufficient evidence to give a reasonable
assurance that the statement of affairs is free from materials miss-statement, whether
causes by fraud, other irregularity or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the statement of affairs. The
financial statements are in agreement with the information and explanations we obtained.

Opinion
In our opinion the financial statement gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company as at 31t December, 2021 and have been properly prepared in accordance

with the companies and Allied Matters Act 1990 and the Nigerian Accounting Standards
Board.

(ko A B Cor 01150556

Idoko A. & Co. ¥ 0
(Certified National Accountants) * | " oeumiicommumm

Qo Apl 90

B




MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T December, 2021

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" DECEMBER, 2021

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit
Administrative Expenses
Profit /Loss before tax
Tax

Profit / Loss after tax
Profit / Loss B/F

Profit / Loss C/F

2021
N
115,867,000.00

(78.061.126.00)
37,805,874.00

(32,385.374.00)

5,420,500.00

(1.761.662.5)
3,658,837,5

3.658.837.5



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" December, 2021

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" DECEMBER, 2021

Fixed Asset 4
Inventory 5
Debtors and prepayment 6

Cash & Bank Balance 7

Current Liabilities

Creditors & accruals 8

Net Current Asset

TOTAL ASSETS

Finance by:

Share Capital 9
Profit and Loss 10

Director’s Current Account 11

Director

2021
N N

3,801,120.00

2,690,350.00

2.508.067.5

8.999.537.5

(20,000.00)
8.979.537.5
8.979.537.5
1,000,000.00
5,420,500.00
2.559,037.5.50
8.979.537.5

......... o



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED31°5T December, 2021
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES #
Profit (loss) before Tax 5,420,500.00

Add Depreciation -

Funds Generated from Operation 5,420,500.00

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

Increase/(Decrease) in inventory (3,801,120)
Increase/(Decrease) in Debtors 2,690,350
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors (20.000.00)
Net Cash flow from operating activities 4,269,730

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVIES

Share Capital

Director’s Account

Taxation (1.761.662.5)
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH EQUIVALENT 2,508,067.5
Bank & Cash Equivalents B/F -

Bank & Cash Equivalents C/F 2,508,067.5



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" December, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31°T DECEMBER, 2021.

1. Principal Accounting Policies
(@  Accounting Convention:

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

(b) Sales:
Sales represent all contracts executed and were duly paid during the year.
(c) Depreciation:

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated to write off on straight line basis over the
expected useful life of the assets concerned. the company maintain no class of
fixed Assets for now.

1. Revenue: Business during the year..........cccccceeveveeecieeennnn. 115,867,000.00

2. Cost of Sales: Direct Labour & other expenses ............. (78,061,126.00)



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" December, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

3. Administrative Expenses

Salaries & Wages
Telephone & Subscriptions
Transport & Traveling
Rent

Utility Bills

Audit fees

Bidding Expenses

Printing & Stationary

31°T DECEMBER, 2021.

2021

N
1,750,000.00
1,589,870.00
13,841,304.00
100,000.00
83,270.00
20,000.00
14,500,300.00
500,630.00
32,385,374.00



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" December, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31°T DECEMBER, 2021.

2021

N
Profit/Loss on ordinary Activities, this is stated after charging
Depreciation .........eevieiiiit e
AUAIt S . ottt 20,000

4, FIXED ASSET SHEDULE



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°T December, 2021

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31°T DECEMBER, 2021.

2021
N
5. Inventory (Valued at lower cost of acquisition and Market value) 3,801,120
6. Debtors and prepayments............cooviiiiiiiiiiiie, 2,690,350
7. Cash and Bank: represent cash at hand & Bank.................. 2,508,067.5
8. Creditors & Accruals: Audit Fee...........cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiii.. 20,000

9. Share Capital Called: 1,000,000 Ordinary Shares 0fN1.00 each1,000,000

10.  Profit/ (Loss) Account: Represents Profits before Taxation...5,420,500.00

11. Director's Current Account (interest free Loan) ............ 2,559,037.5.50



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

2021 COMPUTATIONS OF CAPITAL ALLOWANCE



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

COMPUTATIONS OF COMPANY INCOME TAX FOR 2022, (BASIS

Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax
Add: Depreciation

Assessable profit

Capital Allowance B/F

Annual Capital Allowance
Total Capital Allowance
Restricted to 2/3 AP of CA
Balance Capital Allowance C/F
Taxable profit

Corporate tax 30%

Education tax 2%

YEAR 2021).

N

N
5,420,500.00

5,420,500.00

5,420,500.00
1,626,150.00
135,512.5
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MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31*'DECEMBER, 2022
CORPORATE INFORMATION

Date of Incorporation: 9th AUGUST, 2017
TIN: 2590401-0001

AS CONTAINED IN CACFORM 2 & 7

Directors:

Registered Office HOUSE B46, JALINGO STREET, PENTHOUSE
ESTATE, LUGBE ABUIJA, FCT

Auditors: IDOKO A & CO

SUIT 7, BLOCK G, BEHIND UBA BANK,
POWA PLAZA,NYANYA, FCT, ABUJA


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°'DECEMBER, 2022
REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Accounts The Director submit their report together with the
account for the year ended 31° December, 2022

Activities The Company was incorporated to engage in General
contract.
Result The result for the year is as stated on pages 6 to 12 as it

reveals the following highlights:

TUITIOVET « v v e et eeeeeeeee e eeaeeenanns N18,360,503.05

Profits before Taxation........................ N200,100.00

Taxation for the Year..........cocovvivinninnene N

Profits after Taxation...........coeeevinenane. N200,100.00
Auditors; Messrs. Idoko A & Co (CERTIFIED NATIONAL

ACCOUNTANTS), Who were appointed auditors of the
company have indicated their willingness to continue in
office by order of the Board.

..................................... Secretary
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IDOKO A. & CO.
(Certified National Accountants)
Suute? Block G, Behind UBA Bank, POWA Plaza, Nyanya, FCT Abuja.

@08095553734 08057260314 E-mail: odahjoe@gmail.com

3R0 JANUARY, 2023

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT
LIMITED

We have audited the Financial Statement of MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED as
set out on the pages 6-12

Respective Responsibilities of Director’s and Auditors

The company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statement. It
is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those
statements and to report our opinion to you.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with general accepted auditing standards. An audit
includes examination on a test basis, in evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures
in the statement of Affairs. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the statement of Affairs and
of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the companys c1rcumstance

consistently applied and adequately disclosed. . .

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information 'éhd'exp'lanations
which we considered riecessary to provide us with sufficient evidence to give a reasonable
assurance that the statement of affairs is free from materials miss-statement, whether

causes by fraud, other irreqularity or error. In forming our opinion, we also-evaluated the-- - -

overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the statement of affairs. The
financial statements is in agreement with the information and explanations we obtained.

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statement gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company as at 31ST DECEMBER, 2022 and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the companies and Allied Matters Act 1990 and the Nigerian Accounting
Standards Board.

" ™ 01150
H/UF % C«Q % g&ﬂtwf X ,\7»

IdakoA & CO. ASSOCIATION OF NATIGNAL munu}mu 7

o nremiv h'ug',.fd,, e

(Certified National Accountants)
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MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" December, 2022

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" DECEMBER, 2022

NOTES 2022 2021
N | N

Turnover 1 18,3 60,503.65 115,867,000.00
Cost of sales 2 (13.900,300.05) (78.061,126.00)
Gross profit 4,460,203.00 37,805,874.00
Administrative Expenses 3 (4.260.103.00) (32,385.374.00)
Profit /Loss before tax 200,100.00 5,420,500.00
Tax - (1.761.662.5)
Profit / Loss after tax 200,100.00 3,658,837.50
Profit / Loss B/F - ._ |
Profit / Loss C/F 200,100.00 3.658.837.50
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MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31%" December, 2022

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 313" DECEMBER, 2022

Fixed Asset )
Inventory 5
Debtors and prepayment 6

Cash & Bank Balance 7

Current Liabilities
Creditors & accruals 8
Net Current Asset

TOTAL ASSETS

Finance by:
Share Capital 9
Profit and Loss 10

Director's Current Account 11

Director

~J

2022

t

¥

1,400,200.00
2,340,200.00
3.628.167.50

e R R

7.368.567.50
(20,000.00)
7.348.567.50

——— e

7.348.567.50

1,000,000.00
200,100.00
6.148.467.50

7.348.567.50

2021

N
3,801,120.00
2,690,350.00
2.508.067.5

8.999.537.5

(20,000.00)
8.979.537.5

8.979.537.5

1,000,000.00
5,420,500.00
2.559.037.5.50

8.979.537.50

...........................

Director
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MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR EI\IIDI?,DB 13" December, 2022
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES #
Profit (loss) before Tax 200,100.00
Add Depreciation .

Funds Generated from Operation | 200,100.00

CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL

Increase/(Decrease) in inventory (1,400,200.0)
Increase/(Decrease) in Debtors 2,340,200.00
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors : (20.000.00)

Net Cash flow from operating activities 1,120,1 00.60

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVIES
Share Capital |

Director’s Account

Taxation
NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH EQUIVALENT 1,120,100.00
Bank & Cash Equivalents B/F 2,508,067.5

Bank & Cash Equivalents C/F 3,628,167.5
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MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" December, 2022

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31°T DECEMBER, 2022.

1 Principal Accounting Policies
(a)  Accounting Convention:

The accounts have been prepared under the historical cost convention.

(b) Sales:

Sales represent all contracts executed and were duly paid during the year.
(c) Depreciation:

Depreciation of fixed assets is calculated to write off on straight line basis over the
expected useful life of the assets concerned. the company maintain no class of
fixed Assets for now.

1. Revenue: Business during the year........cccvviiininiieninnnnne. 18,360,503.05

2. Cost of Sales: Direct Labour & other expenses ............. (13,900,300.05)
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MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" December, 2022

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31°T DECEMBER, 2022.

3.  Administrative Expenses

Salaries & Wages
Telephone & Subscriptions
Transport & Traveling
Rent

Utility Bills

Audit fees

Bidding Expenses

Printing & Stationary

2022

N
1,500,000.00
200,700.00
1,750,400.00
100,000.00
72,600.00
20,000.00
375,903.00
240.500.00

—_—

4.260,103.00

2021

2

1,750,000.00
1,589,870.00
13,841,304.00
100,000.00
83,270.00
20,000.00
14,500,300.00
500,630.00

32,385,374.00


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" December, 2022

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31°T DECEMBER, 2022.

2022
N
Profit/Loss on ordinary Activities, this is stated after charging
Depreciation ....oiiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinieeess et
AL TOOB: ovo o ranessersummpsinanevanmansaniiuns suvs 444 o NERESS SERIDYS RV SRS LT 10 i0s 20,000

4. FIXED ASSET SHEDULE
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 MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" December, 2022

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED

10.

|

315" DECEMBER, 2022.

2022
N

Inventory (Valued at lower cost of acquisition and Market value) 1,400,200

Debtors and prepayments............oooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiias 2,340,200
Cash and Bank: represent cash at hand & Bank.................. 3,628,167.50
Creditors & Accruals: Audit Fee.......coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiin 20,000

Share Capital Called: 1,000,000 Ordinary Shares 0ofN1.00 each1,000,000

Profit / (Loss) Account: Represents Profits before Taxation...200,100.00

Director’s Current Account (interest free Loan)............ 6,148,467.50


https://digital-camscanner.onelink.me/P3GL/g26ffx3k

f

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

COMPUTATIONS OF COMPANY INCOME TAX FOR 2023, (BASIS

YEAR 2022).

N N
Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 200,100.00
Add: Depreciation SO -
Assessable profit 200,100.00
Capital Allowance B/F
Annual Capital Allowance
Total Capital Allowance
Restricted to 2/3 AP of CA
Balance Capital Allowance C/F
Taxable profit 200,100.00
Corporate tax 30% NIL
Education tax 2% NIL

NB: CIT & EDT are assessed in accordance with the Finance Act of 2019
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MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT
LIMITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023




MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

TABLE OF CONTENT

ITEM

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

AUDITORS’ REPORT

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS



TR

i

MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Directors have the pleasure of welcoming you to this edition of your Company’s Annual
General Meeting and the presentation of Accounts for the year under review.

Your Company’s operational result for the year is as follows:

2023 2022

N N

Revenue 575,824,149 18,360,503
Cost of Sales (354,490.158) (13,900.300)
Gross Profit 143,996,140 4,460,203
Administrative Expenses (107.969.240) (4.260,103)
Profit from operations 36,026,900 200,100
Finance Costs _ (1,543.567) : -
Profit/(Loss) before tax 34483333 _ 200,100

AUDITORS: Messrs Olowookere Tope & Co (Chartered Accountants), your company’s
Auditors and Tax Representatives have signified their intention to remain in office in
accordance with the provisions of section 357(2) of CAMD ’90.

Your Audited Accounts is hereby presented to you for your consideration and acceptance.

We wish you happy deliberation.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD,

DIRECTOR SECRETARY
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| OLOWOKERE TOPE & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
AUDIT / TAX! MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

Suite 204 Willand
Plaza, Wuse Zone 4,
Abuja,

Suite sf13, Bwari
Plaza, Bwari, Abuja.

07065080138
08054388382

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS TO THE MEMBERS OF
MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MUZTAF
GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED, These financlal statements
comprise the statement,oft [lnfmclal position as 31" December, 2023 and
the statements of comprehehsive Income, changes in Equity and cash
flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other cxp!amto_ry notes.

STATEMENTS
Our responsibility Is to express an independent opinion on the
financial statement based on the audit.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with international standards on
auditing issued by the intenmslonnl federation of accountants, An audit
includes examination on a test basis of evidence relevant to the
amount and disclosurcs in the financial slalemcnts.‘ It also includes -
an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by -
the Directors in the preparation of the ﬂnanc!al statemenls, and of
whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the enterprise
circumstances, consislemly applied and adequately dlsclosed

We planned and penurmed our audlt 50 as to obtaln all the information
end explanations, which we conside red necessary in order to provide us
with sufficient evidence 1o givc reasonable assurance that the
Financial  Statements are $roe from matcnal misstatement in forming
our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation
of information in the Financial ‘Statements and assessed whether
the enterprise accoummg rccords and books have been properly kept.

Lot

OPINION

In our optmon, the enterpnsc has kcpt proper accounting records and
the financial statement are_ {in agreement therewith. The financial
statement dmvm up in ccmfmmity with gcncrally accepted accounting
standards, give o true and falr view ‘of the state of affair of the enterprise
as at 31* December, 2023 and the i' na.ncial performance and the cash
flow statement for: the” year ended on that"date and have been
properly prepared to comply with the rcquirements of the companies
and Allled Malters Act 1990 and the relevant stetement of
accountmg standards Issucd by the Financial Reporting Counsil ‘of

Qe T fen

FRC\2023\PR0\IQ£}‘\064-'JJ3990 | “&
'um'ltl.n'ltw‘ém$=m |
- ((.. ARTFREDArroUNr

Abuja, Nigerla
21* May, 2024




MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

NOTES 2023 2022
N N N N
ASSETS
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
URRENT ASSETS
Inventory 18,657,540 1,400,200
Trade and other Receivables 3 2,377,567 2,340,200
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 14,678,326 3,628,168
TOTAL ASSETS 35,713,433 7,368,568
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Share Capital 1 ‘1,000,000 1,000,000
Retained Earnings 23,303,933 200.100
TOTAL EQUITY 24,303,933 1,200,100
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Loan Accounts 9 6,148,468
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other Payables 5 30,000 20,000
Tax Payable 6  __11.379.500 R
TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,409.500 6,168,468
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 30713433 7,368,568

(THE NOTES ON PAGES 8 - 10 FORM AN INTEGRAL PART OF THESE ACCOUNTS)

CHAIRMAN/ MANAGING DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
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MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

Total Inflow

Revenue

Cost of Sales

Gross Profit

Administrative Expenses

Profit from operations

Finance Costs

Profit before tax

Income Tax Expense

Profit after tax

NOTES 2023 2022
N N
1 575,824,149 18,360,503
1 498,486,298
(354.490.158) (13.900.300)
143,996,140 4,460,203
7 (107.969.240) (4.260.103)
36,026,900 200,100
8 (1.543,567) =
34,483,333 200,100
6 (11,379.500) =
—23,103.833 200,100




MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

DECRIPTION SHARE RETAINED TOTAL
CAPITAL EARNINGS

N N N

Balance as at 01/01/2023 1,000,000 200,100 1,200,100

Dividends - - -

Profit for the year - 23,103,833 23,103,833

Balance as at 31/12/2023 1,000,000 23,303,933 24,303,933
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIST DECEMBER, 2023

x
z
z

z

Profit before Taxation AR

Adjustment for items not involving Movement of funds;

Depreciation 3

Cash-flow from eperating activities before changes in 34,483,313

working capital
CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL;

Decrease’ (Increase) in Inventory
Decrease’ (Increase) in Trade & other Receivables
Increase’ (Decrease) in Trade & other Payables

(17,257,340
(37,367)
— 10,000

(1,400,200)
2,340,200
—(20,000)

Net movement in working capital (17,284,707)

17,198,626

Tax paid M

Net cash-Mlow from Operating Activities 17,198,626

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment P i

Net Cash-flow from Investing Activities "

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Increase in Issued Share Capital g
Increase/(Decrease) in Sharcholder’s Loan Account
Net Cash-flow from Financing Activities (6.148.468)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 11,050,159

Cash/Cash equivalents as at 01/01/23
— 628,168

Cash/Cash equivalents as at 31/12/23 14,678,026

200,100

200,100

920,000
1,120,100

1,120,100

1,120,100
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MUZTAF GLOBAL IN VESTMENT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

1) STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) ACCOUNTING CONVENTION

The financial statements were prepared under the Historical Cost Convention.

(b) REVENUE SHES—-

This represents the value of services rendered to the third parties.

Total inflow 575,824,149.00
Loan 77,337,851.00
Revenue 498,486,298.00

(C) SHARE CAPITAL

DA e ——

The Authorized Share Capital of the company is N1,000,000 divided into 1,000,000 ordinary

share of N1 each.



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS CONT’D
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEM BER, 2023

(2) TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade Receivables
Other Receivables

(3) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand

Cash at Bank

(4) TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade Payables
Other Payables

(5) TAXATION
Current Tax
Deferred Tax

2023 2022

N N
2,377,567 2,340,200
0 3
2,377,567 2,340,200
14,678,326 3,628,168
14,678,326 3,628,168
30,000 20,000
30,000 20,000
11,379,500 5
11,379,500 %




MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS CONT’D
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER, 2023

2023
N
(6) ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Plant & Machinery Repairs & Maint.
Bidding Expenses . ' 612,400
Telephone & Postages ' 10,424,350
Transport & Travelling 18,865,000
Utility Bill 124,500
Printing & Stationery 3,856,540
Internet Services 3,456,500
Salaries & Wages 68,654,550
Medical Expenses 1,845,400
Rent 100,000
Audit Fee 30,000
Depreciation -
TOTAL : _107.969.240
(7) FINANCE COST
Bank Charges 1,543,567

(8) SHAREHOLDERS' LOAN ACCOUNTS

(3]
|s
ol [

375,903
200,700
1,750,400
72,600
240,500

1,500,000

100,000
20,000

4,260,103

This is the amount of money given to the company by the shareholders of the company as

loan. The loan is interest free.

10



MUZTAF GLOBAL INVESTMENT LIMITED

2024 TAX COMPUTATIONS

PRECEDING YEAR BASIS

PERIOD COVERED: 01/01/23 — 31/12/23

Profit/(Loss) as per Account
Add Back: Depreciation
Adjusted profit

DEDUCT:

Unabsorbed Capital Allowance b/f
Annual Allowance

Less 2/3 restriction as limit of C,A.

claimable for the year
Unabsorbed Capital Allowance c/f

Taxable Profit

Tax Liability @ 30%

N N

34,483,333

34,483,333

34483333
—10,345,000,

SUMMARY OF TAXES PAYABLE FOR YEAR 2023

Education Tax

Company Income Tax

N
1,034,500

10,345,000
—11L379.500,

11



UMAR IBRAHIM BALA

Site Manager | Construction Project Specialist | Architect
¢ Apartment 10, 16 Alfred Knight Way, Birmingham, United Kingdom
Q +44 7440 027978

P balmarh20@gmail.com

Right to Work in the UK | CSCS White Card (Academically Qualified Person) |CPCS A73

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Detail-oriented and results-driven Site Manager with 10+ years’ experience delivering large-
scale infrastructure, commercial, and residential projects across the UK and Nigeria.
Demonstrated expertise in site supervision, project management, architectural coordination,
and quality assurance, with a strong record of reducing defects, driving safety compliance,
and delivering projects on time and within budget.

Highly skilled in BIM, AutoCAD, Revit, GPS/Total Station surveying, and implementation
of CDM 2015 and UK Building Regulations. Recognised for exceptional leadership in
managing cross-functional teams, resolving on-site technical challenges, and introducing
process improvements that enhance productivity and project performance.

KEY SKILLS

e Project Management: Scheduling, budgeting, resource planning, cost control, risk
management

o Site Supervision: Subcontractor coordination, logistics oversight, site inspections,
method statements

e Technical Expertise: AutoCAD, Revit, MS Project, BIM modelling

e Surveying: Total Station, GPS Survey, setting-out

e Quality Management (QA/QC): Defect resolution, material testing, compliance audits

e Health & Safety: CDM 2015, RAMS, toolbox talks, incident reduction

e Leadership & Communication: Stakeholder engagement, team leadership, progress
reporting



o Regulatory Compliance: UK Building Regulations, environmental standards
e Architectural Capability: Construction drawings, space planning, 3D modelling and
visualisation

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Assistant Site Manager (Contract)

Triton Construction, Hare Park Mills, Liversedge, WF15 8EP
June 2022 — April 2024

e Developed and maintained detailed site documentation including as-built drawings,
progress reports and daily diaries, enhancing communication between project teams.

e Supported delivery of a £150 million infrastructure upgrade (bridges, roads, drainage,
utilities), contributing to the achievement of key milestones ahead of schedule.

e C(Collaborated with engineers to resolve technical issues on site, preventing delays and
improving project efficiency.

e Conducted setting-out using GPS and Total Station, ensuring accurate layout of
structural works.

o Ensured compliance with design specifications, quality standards, and H&S
regulations during all phases of construction.

Assistant Site Manager (Contract)

Skanska Construction UK, 1 Hercules Way, Watford, WD25 7GS
Jan 2022 — June 2022

e Led H&S briefings and toolbox talks, contributing to a 30% reduction in minor
incidents.

e Supervised construction activities for a £100 million commercial office development,
ensuring timely completion and strict adherence to quality standards.

e Managed 50+ site operatives and subcontractors, maintaining safe working practices
and achieving zero lost-time incidents (LTIs).

e Implemented BIM workflows, improving coordination between design and
construction teams and reducing rework by 20%.

o Performed daily site inspections, ensuring compliance with UK Building Regulations
and project specifications.



e Supported value-engineering processes that reduced project costs by 10% without
affecting quality.

Site Manager / Architect

Ministry of Housing & Urban Development, Kwara State, Nigeria
May 2015 — Nov 2021

e Managed site activities for a £110 million residential development, ensuring
alignment with architectural plans and engineering specifications.

o Led the setting-out of foundations, walls, utilities, and structural elements, ensuring
accuracy and compliance with technical standards.

e Conducted material testing and site QA inspections, reducing defects by 15%.

e Supported implementation of CDM safety protocols, enhancing on-site safety culture.

o Coordinated subcontractor activities and maintained consistent project records
including site diaries and correspondence.

o Provided technical support to site teams, resolving engineering challenges promptly.

Architect

National Assembly Service Commission, Abuja, Nigeria
May 2012 — May 2015

e Contributed to the design of award-winning commercial and residential projects,
including a 2014 Regional Award for Sustainable Design.

e Produced detailed 3D models, drawings, and presentations that supported client
approvals and secured new commissions.

e Worked with urban planners and landscape architects on major city renewal projects,
integrating sustainability and public-space improvements.

e Drove quality assurance improvements, reducing non-compliance issues by 25%.

o Streamlined design workflows, achieving 10% cost savings and quicker project
delivery.

Architect



Nigerian Institute of Architects, Abuja, Nigeria
July 2009 — May 2012

e Lead Architect for the award-winning Riverpark Cultural Centre, recognised by the
AIA for sustainable innovation.

e Project Manager for Skyline Residences, a $50 million luxury residential tower
delivered on time and within budget, achieving LEED Platinum certification.

o Key contributor to the City Park Pavilion, winner of the 2021 Urban Design
Excellence Award.

e Mentored 10 junior architects and interns, improving internal collaboration and design
outputs.

o Delivered presentations to clients and planning bodies, achieving a 95% client
approval rate.

Architect (NYSC)

Gateway City Development Company, Isheri, Ogun State, Nigeria
Sept 2008 — July 2009

e Produced architectural drawings and construction documents for the Greenwood
Office Complex.

o Integrated sustainable design features including off-site construction, solar energy
systems, and rainwater harvesting.

e Managed client relationships and coordinated with engineers and contractors,
increasing repeat business by 20%.

o Conducted site feasibility studies and development analysis, guiding client strategic
decisions.

EDUCATION

University of Wolverhampton, United Kingdom

MSc Construction Project Management (Merit) — Jan 2022 — Jan 2023

Federal University of Technology, Minna, Nigeria

MTech Architecture (Merit) — Sept 2009 — Apr 2012



Kano University of Science & Technology, Wudil, Nigeria

BSc Architecture (2:1) — Sept 2003 — July 2009

CERTIFICATIONS

SMSTS — Site Management Safety Training Scheme
CSCS Card — White (Academically Qualified Person)
RTITB Counterbalance Forklift Operator Certificate
Certified First Aider

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

e Member, Association for Project Management (APM)
e Full Member, Nigerian Institute of Architects (NIA)

REFERENCES

Available upon request.



16, Orchid Lane, Off Bronze Boulevard
Bali Island by Bilaad Estate, Life Camp
Abuja, Federal Capital Territory,

Nigeria
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